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CHAIR MOLINA: Director David Goode. Now we do have several testifiers this
morning and before we allow the testimony, I would like to go over the ground
rules first. Those wishing to testify should sign up at the secretary's desk, as
many of you have already. The testimony will be limited to three minutes. An
additional minute will be given to conclude your testimony. If the testimony is not
completed after that additional minute, I will grant you another three minutes after
everyone has had a chance to testify to conclude your testimony. Testifiers are
requested to state their name for the record and to indicate who they're
representing. To minimize disturbances during the meeting, please turn off all
pagers and cellular phones or set them to the silent mode. At this time, we'll
begin public testimony on all items on today's agenda. First we have testifying
on Item No. 11, we have Buck Buchanan who will be speaking on behalf of the
organization Na Kupuna 0 Maui, and he will then give testimony on his own
behalf if there are no objections from the committee Members.
MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Good morning, Buck.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

MR. BUCHANAN: Thank you, Chair, Members of the committee. My name is Buck
Buchanan. I'm from Lahaina. I was asked yesterday by Patty Nishiyama to
speak for the organization Na KupunaO Maui and their position on the matter
No. 11 on your agenda. It's obvious from speaking with her that the kupunas are
discouraged to say the least. I would say it's stronger than that, unhappy
certainly. They're, they, they feel ... and I can only speak from what Patty told
me ... that their culture is considered only for one thing by everyone else,
meaning government, public, tourists. And that is for the benefit of the aloha and
so that the aloha can be made by others into money and not for the benefit of all.
They feel that their aloha is being used; and they're being ignored; and the cul...,
their culture is disappearing; and it's a sad, sad commentary. If you heard her
speak, you would understand it even better. I think that's, that's, it's becoming a
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little bit more prevalent feeling, I think, not only among the kupuna. I think they're
probably among the last of the Hawaiians to think this way. Those of you with
some Hawaiian blood know this better than I by far. I only have my heart. I don't
have the blood, but I think what we need to do, all of us and those of you in
government certainly, is to remember that this is the so-called "Aloha State." But
we better remember where it comes from and what the purpose of it is and why it
is such a lovely and beautiful place. Because it's not only God's creation but it's
the, our basic culture commission or acts,or the .acts of the, of that culture that
has brought us the kind of loving situation we all benefit by living in. So please
consider that. She said that they have felt that they have been ignored
particularly with this particular subject but not just that, that they're very upset.
And I'm speaking more gently than I think she would want me to simply because
I'm, I'm sorrowful. And I don't want to see division if we can avoid it. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Buck. Members, any questions for Buck
that he can, questions that he can take to the Na Kupuna 0 Maui? Okay,
hearing none, okay Buck, you want to go ahead and continue with testimony on
Item 11 on-MR. BUCHANAN: Yes please.
CHAIR MOLINA: --your behalf?
MR. BUCHANAN: Thank you, Chair. I've been involved with, from a public standpoint,
with the applicant here, JDI in their quest for this building on Front Street. I don't
know how soon, but I met with them before they ever made any public
appearance and expressed my views then and since. One of the things, of
course this item here has to do with the access to some areas that they hope to
use as parking lot for their construction of commercial building there on Front
Street. Others here'" today, I understand, will be talking about the commercial
effect of it which I had abhor, but be that as it may, I want to talk about the, the,
that access thing specifically. I, I've been told by them and I've heard their
representative speak publicly to the effect that JDI has an arrangement made
with the County so that the JDI will manage and, in effect, keep clean the general
parking lot in return for, for this access. I think that's kind of a back-door way of
going, coming into it, but that's not new, in my opinion nor in my experience, with
JDI in this project, 'cause they did the same thing with the, with the original two
houses from the Ing family. And they tumed those into commercial things with
the blessing of an agency in the Administration that, that permitted substantial
changes without having any zone changes. And then ultimately found out that
they, they were in deep trouble and applied for, they, JDI then applied for the
change in the community plan, which was granted, I think, in large part because
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the committee or the County Government was out on a limb. And I don't want
that to be the case here. And·1 want you to think about this very closely. It's not
the right thing for Front Street at that area, in my opinion. It also affects the same
thing I just spoke about before has to do with the culture, the Hawaiian culture
and they are strongly against it. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Buck. Questions from the Members?
Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Buck, you know when we were doing the
community plan of that area, I had asked for it to be purchased and acquired by
the County as parking lot.
MR. BUCHANAN: Yes, you did.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And in the, the discussion with the Ing family way
back then, there was a question of keeping that area pretty much the way it was
and allowing the Ings to stay there-MR. BUCHANAN: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --to be able to appreciate the, some reasonable profit
they sold it. At this point JDL [sic] has buildings up. At this point, it appears that
they're very legal in their commercial operations.
MR. BUCHANAN: That's true.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Now the roadway that we're discussing today and the
easement that they want in lieu of the roadway coming out on Front Street, if that
roadway onto Front Street were to be allowable, the County is saying, if the
County says, "Our rules say that you can come out onto Front Street with that
roadway," would you then feel that it would be proper to support JDL's [sic]
efforts and create the secondary entrance through the parking lot?
MR. BUCHANAN: To their parking lot?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: To their parking lot.
MR. BUCHANAN: I would not, simply because I, I feel that anything we can do to stop
them would be appropriate to be honest with you-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: If and--
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MR BUCHANAN: --and I don't mean them as a human being. I'm talking about the
project. The project is wrong for that area, but it happens they've walked into it
knowing full well what the circumstances is, are, were. And they've made
arrangements here and there and, and it's been nefarious in my opinion from the
start. And this is, to me, another example of that and I just want you to be
extremely careful about it.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: There's no doubt about, in my mind, that they knew
what they were getting into when, when they got in there.
MR. BUCHANAN: There's none in my mind.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: But the, the point still being that if they can already do
a driveway, County permitting, onto Front Street, then it would seem that you
don't really want that drive go onto Front Street because of the school and the
kids letting out after school. And to take a secondary route, which would be
through the parking lot which is what they're requesting easement for, doesn't
that seem to make more sense than if, you know, you can't stop the project, it's
gonna go? WOUldn't that seem to make more sense?
MR. BUCHANAN: Well, there's, there are two other potential routes to that parking
area as you know doubtless. There's not only the area that the County had
under lease and is still being used as a public parking lot behind the proposed
building and then a larger area to the mauka side of that building, which is
encompassing some area with trees and some cottages in there now behind the
Maui Medical Building. So that access could conceivably come from, from either
Prison Street or from Luakini Street as well as from Front Street. I don't, I don't
know that a second, a new driveway on Front Street, there has always been
another driveway there. The Ings had two driveways actually. I think maybe
there are two there now. I've forgotten. But I know there's one in addition to the
County parking lot. Now true if they build the building they want, then they can't
go, you know, they can't have another access off of Front Street, where either of
those two driveways have existed, because it would go right through what their
planned buildings are so they'd have to change the building. But I don't see that
a second driveway would create a problem certainly not for the school, and I'll
say why. Because the existing County accesses on Prison and Front Streets are
much closer to Kam III, Kamehameha the In School than, than would be one on
the old Ing property. As a consequence, yo~ have less traffic directly in front of
the school than you would this way and that's! another act..., the reason I think it's
not wise to do it.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, so it actually would create more traffic closer to
the school-MR. BUCHANAN: That's exactly right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --oh, okay. Yeah, thanks for that clarification for me.
MR. BUCHANAN: Yes, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The other thing is when, when I'm looking at this, I'm
asking you these questions but you're, you've been in that area forever and
testifying and you know that area very well. And I'm trying to clarify some of
these issues in my mind and you're the perfect person for me to bounce it off of.
There's part of the contract that, that is being proposed today that allows the
construction of the, the parking lots, but it also ties in with our having a lot of that
parking available free to the County or to residents of the County. If we were to
move that access to Luakini Street, for instance, or Prison Street, we might lose
that access to the County, that, that extra parking-MR. BUCHANAN: You mean for public parking.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --for public parking. And that's been weighing on my
mind quite a bit. In your opinion, do you think that, that is worth the sacrifice
going through that, giving this easement to be able to retain that additional
parking?
MR. BUCHANAN: Well, I'm, I'm, I can't give you an absolute answer, because there's
some cloud in my, my knowledge and that is I understand that, that the Planning
Commissioner required that the parking be made public that is on the land not
the Count. .. , which is not the County's.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So we would get it anyway?
MR. BUCHANAN: I think you'd, the public would get it anyway. The second part of the
point I'm a wish to make on that, Alan, is that there is talk, as you doubtless
know, about the County beginning to charge fee for parking in the public parking
lot. And if that were the case, then it really wouldn't make any difference at all,
would it?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you, Buck.
MR. BUCHANAN: You're welcome.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa and Buck. Any other questions for Buck?
Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Buchanan. Next we have testifying on
Item No. 11, Mr. James Johnson, to be followed by David Chenoweth who will
also be testifying on Item No. 11.
MR. JOHNSON: Good morning, Mr. Chair and-CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning, Jim.
MR. JOHNSON: --Members of the committee. Jo Anne couldn't be here.
another meeting over in Lahaina. She asked me to read a letter
prepared for today. So with the Chair's permission, I would do so. And
make maybe 30 seconds of my own comments afterwards so I think I'll
the 3 minutes in total.

She's at
that she
I'd like to
be under

To the Committee Chair and Members of the Public Works and Transportation
Committee, from Council member Jo· Anne Johnson, re:
Harbor Village
easement, dated today.
Dear Chairman and Council Members:
Having advised the Chair that I could not attend todayTs meeting, I will be making
only one request related to this project. I was unable to secure a deferral of this
item on the agenda. I'm requesting that a site inspection of the project be made
to view what is proposed for this historic area of Lahaina. Since granting of the
easement is a specific condition of the SMA, the project cannot proceed without
it. Until you personally view the damage that this will do to the historic district
and the cultural integrity of the two projects planned for the area, Moku'ula and
Hui 0 Wa 'a Kaulua, to be unable to comprehend the magnitude of your decision.
I have proposed a resolution for the Council to support purchasing this parcel for
parking in support of the West Maui Community Plan and also forwarded a letter
to the Mayor urging his consideration of this request. I humbly request that you
grant the opportunity to view this area prior to making any decisions.
Sincerely, Jo Anne Johnson
My own comments on that: Jo Anne has never known me to be a yes-man and I
hope no one ever else has. However, in this particular situation, I will be a yesman, because I couldn't agree more with it. This thing should be inspected by
you folks before any decision is made. Keeping in mind my previous testimony
has been to the effect that it has on the cultural aspects and on the, that historic
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district. I would also remind you that the plans I've seen so far and the, the
comments that have been made by the JDI people, there would be a restaurant
in this building and I'm un ... , under the impression that they would be serving
liquor and beer along with food. This is right across the street almost from
Kam Ill, right across the street almost from a church, and I think it's very
inappropriate to have that kind of activity going on that, in that proximity to the
school and the church. As far as the cultural aspects are concerned, I couldn't
agree more with, with Buck when he says well, neither he nor I have Hawaiian
blood. I think in most in ... , instances you've seen that we do have Hawaiian
hearts. And I think what you'd been doing with project would make irreparable
damage to that, that section of historic Lahaina Town so I requi. .. , firmly request
that you go along with Jo Anne's request and do a site inspection to see for
yourselves what that thing would do. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Jim. Members, any questions for Mr. Johnson? Okay if
not, thank you, Jim. Oops, excuse me, we have one question. Jim, excuse me,
we have a question from Mr. Arakawa.
MR. JOHNSON: Yes, Alan.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: In dealing with this area, a lot has been mentioned
about the Hawaiian culture and the Hawaiian groups. To your knowledge in that
area, have there been a lot of comments by the Hawaiian people that are there
and that are looking at Moku'ula Island, the resurrection and the park area?
MR. JOHNSON: As far as a lot of comments are concerned, I would say, yes, there've
been a lot of comments to me in my personal capacity and interest in what's
going on there and also as one of, one of Jo Anne's assistants. So they, they
have not hesitated to let us know how they feel about that. The, it's not just
coming from the organized group of Na Kupuna 0 MauL I'd say others in the
Hawaiian community who may have a, a tangential arrangement or connection
with Na Kupuna 0 Maui, they have also come forward and said that they think
this ... excuse me ... this would not be an appropriate place to have that type of
a commercial establishment. One of the things that they have mentioned to me
personally has been that there's a, a, a survey still going on by, as I understand
it, by the Army Corps of Engineers because of the possibility that, that's wetland
area, and that, that survey hasn't been completed yet. And that survey would
take in that entire block we're talking about including the corner there that's right
across from that, that little gas station, old gas station. And I think there're
enough factors here that the Hawaiian community, as I understand it, feels that
this is just, is just somebody, some, some project running roughshod over their
culture again. And as, as, as such, I, I from a personal standpoint I would not
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support the project myself because of that. I see enough, enough damage has
been done to the Hawaiian community already. I don't know if that answers your
question, hopefully or not-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, I'm just trying to get a good idea of what the
sentiment is 'cause Hui 0 Wa'a is there and the Moku'ula Island Committee's ...
(inaudible due to interruption) ... -MR. JOHNSON: Well, 1-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --in that area.
MR. JOHNSON: --I, I can, I can give one answer to that to the extent that all the people
that have spoken with me or that the ones who I have spoken to myself are so
enthusiastic about Moku'ula and restoring that whole thing. But they don't want
something infringing on it that's going to destroy their, their cultural aspects of
what Moku'ula was and can be as, as a, of cultural significance to them and the
visitors. ,So I'd, I'd say there's, there's great concern there, yes, no question
about it.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
MR. JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Questions from any of the other Members?
If not, thank you, Mr. Johnson. Next to give out testim~:>ny on Item No. 11, we
have Mr. David Chenoweth to be followed by Kathy Wilson, who'll be testifying
on Item No. 21.
MR. CHENOWETH: I'll try not to take the three minutes. Mr. Chairman, Council
Members, my name is Dave Chenoweth and I've lived in Lahaina Town a long
time. Regarding Item 11, I've been, like many others, trying to discourage this,
what I call, monster project in that particular area for a long time. I think that
many Council Members and members of the community's idea about buying that
down, that monster down to a parking area or something back to Public/QuasiPublic use would be a marvelous solution to this very complex monster that has
worked its way through this system. Look at Ann's stack of papers over there.
It's that high. Our '83 Community Plan, our '92 Community Plan clearly specified
that the use would be this, open spaces and non-commercial and for parking and
that sort of thing. It clearly is in there. If you look around Page 20, I have it here
if, if you needed it. There's about 4 different statements. One of them is, which
is important, is it's, it's the community plan in that area specifies ... I think
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probably on Page 19 ... where commercial activities in Lahaina Town would be
and they were not there. Then it asked about parking. We dealt with parking
way back then. We, we saw the problem. It, we suggested that there should be,
hopefully, parking. We, we then addressed in the same round, Page 20, we
addressed, maybe on the next page, that we thought it was extremely important
to restore the Moku'ula area and the lake or the, the, the area of the Kihawahine, the, the, one of the most important cultural areas in the State of Hawaii,
as you probably know. You know, if you took a rock and you were strong like
myself and you could throw it, you could toss the rock across the street maka'i
and probably reach where Nahienaena's tomb was setup for her parents. And
then you could turn around and toss another rock and probably hit the island of
Moku'ula where the tomb was again sited. And then you could turn slightly and if
you were really strong, you could reach over across that park area to Wainee
Church area, the and you'd see the, the tombs there. It's a extremely important
area of the State. I ask you to buy it down if you possibly can, and I thank you for
your time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chenoweth. And Members, any questions for David?
If not, thank you very much, David. Okay, next we have, testifying on
Item No. 21, Kathy Wilson to be followed by Georgene Andow, who'll be
testifying on Item No. 11.
MS. WILSON: Good morning,-CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning.
MS. WILSON: --Chairman, Council. Kathy Wilson, and I'm just here to speak on behalf
of the Wailuku Safe Committee and myself and presently I've been appointed to
the Traffic Safety Council. And I've been working with Calvin Dang, over the last
year and a half, to make people aware about speeding around the school
districts and zones. And we now have a proposal here to define the hours and
extend them, because the children are going to school earlier and staying later.
And that would give the Police Department and traffic people to cite people when
they're speeding during these time periods. That's about it. I approve of this and
stand behind it 100 percent.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Kathy. Members, any questions for
Ms. Wilson? If not, thank you very much, Kathy. Next we have Georgene
Andow, who will, be testifying on Item No. 11 to be followed by Pauline
Schlosser ... I got that right? ... who'll also be testifying on Item No. 11.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman?
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CHAIR MOLINA: Yes sir, Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Not a question to the previous testifier, but when
Item 21 comes up, are we gonna have a representative from that organization to
be able to make comments as to how, how they came up with the hours?
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. Traffic Advisory Committee. Let me check with my analyst on
that. Was there? There's no representative on-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Not if Kathy Wilson's-CHAIR MOLINA: Maybe if,-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --representative.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Kathy, if later when we ... you can remain there ... later on when
we do discuss the item, if you wouldn't mind sticking around where maybe any of
our Members might have questions with regards to the why you came up with the
recommendation for that speed zone in our schools. Okay, thank you. Okay,
thank you very much, Georgene.
MS. ANDOW: Good morning, Mr. Chair, Council Members. My name is Georgene
Andow and I am here to speak on Item No. 11. I am speaking on my own behalf.
And at this point and from listening to the other testifiers, I do feel that it would be
a mistake to grant the easement at this time, especially since so much is in
questions for, for this property or for this area as well. It is a historic area with the
development of Moku'ula, with the school and the church being there. I just feel
that if we do have a commercial building of the scale that is proposed, it would be
a mistake for this area at this time. Also, granting the easement, I believe, would
possibly make the property value go up in the event that the County does see fit
to purchase the area for parking which is something that I would like to see.
There's so much discussion going on now about the parking situation in Lahaina,
about there not being enough of it. And if we continue to have commercial
development on Front Street without addressing the parking situation, first, I think
this would be a mistake as it would then cause an overflow of parking in
residential areas and also more traffic in residential areas. There's even talk of
having the, a parking structure in a residential area with a trolley, and I, I don't
believe this is something that we would like to have in a residential area. And by
granting this easement to, to the developers, we'll have another commercial
facility right here on Front Street. But rather, I would like to see the County
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possibly purchase this property for parking. If the parking is for Front Street, then
We should have it there on Front Street. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Georgene. Members, any questions? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, so just to clarify, Georgene, the, I guess, the
Administration has proposed buying the Sullivan property or going to the old mill
and purchasing that and doing a multi-structure parking. You're suggesting that
we should purchase this property in lieu of that and construct the parking on
Front Street in this area?
MS. ANDOW: Yes, I would be in favor of that because I don't feel that, well for one
thing when the parking discussions were going on, it was brought up that people
or the tourists wouldn't want to walk more than one or two blocks. And also, I
don't believe that people would want to park away from Front Street, get on a
trolley, take the trolley to Front Street, do their shopping, get back on the trolley
with their packages, go back to the parking lot. I just don't think that, that would
be feasible. That, that's just not the way people are as far as they want to be.
They, if they want to go somewhere, they want to park right there, right by the
store or, or as close as they can, and they would like to walk for the convenience.
And I feel that this site would be a perfect site for, for the parking and again
because I said it's parking that Front Street wants, then we should have it there
on Front Street. Now the Mayor did mention that he thought parking, putting a
parking on Front, PCirking structure on Front Street would be the ugliest thing this
town has ever seen,. so he would rather p~t it outside in a residential area. But it
doesn't have to be an ugly structure. I mean we have architects that could make
a beautiful parking ~tructure if that's what it's going to be for that, for that area. I
just don't feel that by granting the easement and allowing this commercial project
to go through on, on Front Street and on this particular site which is in that
historic area that it's not something that wo~ld be good for, for that area, for Front
Street.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Georgene. The next to testify, we have Pauline
Schlosser, who'll be testifying on Item No. 11, to be followed by Rocky Iwamura,
who'll also be testifying on Item 11. And before we continue testimony, I would
also like to recognize our Committee Analyst, Mr. Roy Hiraga, and Committee
Secretary, Jo-Ann Sato. Good morning.
MS. SCHLOSSER: Thank you, Council Members. I'm here also to testify on PWT-11.
I feel extremely grateful to Jo Anne Johnson for being our representative in West
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MauL I feel that she speaks for the people. I also want to thank Buck and I want
to thank David and Georgene for their testimony, because this is the way we feel
about our area and our community. We don't want to see these, this place
developed into another commercial structure. It was designed for open space,
for parking. I would like to see it stay like that. I would like to keep Lahaina,
preserve Lahaina and leaving it in a place that has open spaces and is quaint
rather than looking like a huge tourist town, which has all the trappings of trolleys
running back and forth to overbuilt parking structures. I'd like to see Front Street
maintain, in that particular area, the open-park quality that it has and to just leave
the space open. And I do also believe that to put a huge shopping mall there isa
very big mistake, especially when there's so much, so many buildings that aren't
being occupied as it is right now. I don't even see the need for another space so
that's my opinion. But I do feel that I am represented by other people who also
feel the same way, and I hope you all take this in mind. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Pauline. Members, questions for Ms. Schlosser? Okay,
thank you very much, Pauline. Next we have Mr. Rocky Iwamura, who'll be
testifying on Item No. 11, to be followed by Mr. Keoki Freeland, who will also be
testifying on Item No. 11.
MR. ROCKY IWAMURA: My name is Rocky Iwamura. Thank you for letting me speak
in here this morning. I'm, I see new Councilmen here and I'm very glad that
something should be done for Maui County especially the flooding situation on
Wainee Street. But I'm also here for Jo Anne Johnson's proposal for County
buying the lot in front of Kamehameha III School and making the parking lot.
Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Members, questions for Mr. Iwamura? Okay, thank
you very much. Next we have Mr. Keoki Freeland. He'll be testifying on Item 11
to be followed by Kelly Arbor, who will also be testifying on Item No. 11.
MR. FREELAND: Good morning, Mr. Chair,,.CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning.
MR. FREELAND: --Council Members. I'm Keoki Freeland, representing the Lahaina
Restoration Foundation. I'm also speaking for Donna Soares, a concerned
citizen. I'd like to say that we think that this is a wonderful project, however,
plans of where to locate this project is what we object to. It's, it's being planned
for the wrong area. If you look at what has been restored in Lahaina presently,
most of it has been done in the plantation era. What has been planned for this
section of town is the Hawaiian culture, and very little of it has been restored
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today. Extending plans for, of this project, which kinda fits more the plantation
era into the Hawaiian culture area, is what we strongly object to. Now being
more specific on Item 11, where you're talking about having access to the County
parking lot. The plans for this project is to build a structure that encompasses
nearly the entire area of the lot size that they had purchased. Now to meet the
parking requirements, they plan to lease adjacent property and create parking
lots there. That sounds pretty good. However, their plans to access these
private parking lots is through the County parking lot located on the corner of
Front and Prison Streets. We really object to that plan. We feel that access, if
you, if the plan goes through, access should be through their own property not
through, through the County property. And, and this can be accomplished by
downsizing the size of their building. So this, specifically on Item 11, that's our
objection. But more so, we object to the whole project because of its location
and because the Hawaiian culture is yet to be restored in that area and there's a
lot of stuff, believe me, the royalty lived there. And, and that's our main
objection. Any questions?
CHAIR MOLINA:
Thank you, Mr. Freeland.
Mr. Arakawa.

Questions from the Members?

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Keoki, you know, you're one of the experts in
that area.
MR. FREELAND: I wouldn't say I'm an expert, but I'm still learning.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: You may not say you're an expert. Just about
everybody else does. In that area, it's been proposed that we try and condemn
that area and, and create a parking lot in that area. In the vision of people that
you're representing and yourself, do you think that,. that would be a better
concept even though it might be expensive to do in the total plan of that area?
MR. FREELAND: Yeah, we concur with the concept of making that area a parking lot
versus what is presently being planned. There's still work to be done in that
area. It's part of the conditions that the applicant has to meet. One is to Corps of
Engineers' determination of wetlands but also archaeological-wise. They have to
do some archaeological research and from what we've seen just recently, right
across the street in Kamehameha III School, this past summer they were in the
process of installing some power lines for the computer systems and they ran
into bones and a lot of bones. As a result, they've kinda put that area aside.
They've grassed it off and blocked it off. The net result is they've lost 19 parking
stalls on the campus of Kam III School just from that one little dig that they've
done. And I think you're gonna run into bones like that over there, you can just
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imagine what's gonna happen across the street. Now the applicant has said that
if they run into bones, they, they'll even change the design of the building and,
and, you know, so-called rope off the area. And to the extent that if they run into
a lot of bones, then they, they won't even build. Now kinda the way I look at that
is putting the, the cart in front of the horse. All this archaeological stuff, in my
opinion, should be done first. And if it's all clean, then maybe we should look at
putting up a building, but even that, as I said, that section of town is designated
as the, the Hawaiian culture part of town. And what they have planned there
does not fit that overall concept.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So what, what I don't understand, you know, the last
part that you were saying was that if we do the archaeological studies, then we'd
find out what's really feasible and what's not-MR. FREELAND: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --and that's something that they were required to do.
MR. FREELAND: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So that's just a matter of timing as to when it's gonna
be done-MR. FREELAND: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --what's the requirement there.
MR. FREELAND: But specifically on· Item 11 that we're talking about today, we, we
object to the concept of going through the public lot to access it, their private lot.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And as Buck pointed out earlier, he actually has a
concern that putting it through the County parking lot would actually accentuate
the problem-MR. FREELAND: Oh yeah,-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --'cause their entrances are close to the school and
congest that intersection?
MR. FREELAND: --yeah, definitely. I mean you go there when, when, you know, when
school is, people are coming in, in the morning or when they're going out in the
afternoon, it's, congestion is, is tremendous through there. They don't need any
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more traffic through there at all.
concur with what Buck is saying.

It, it'll just make it worse for the kids.

So I

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you very much, Keoki.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any other questions for
Mr. Freeland? Thank you, Mr. Freeland. Okay, we have testifying next on
Item 11, Kelly Arbor and I've not received a request for testimony from anyone
else. Is there anyone out in the gallery who would like to testify?
MR. PALAKIKO: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, sir.
MR. PALAKIKO: ... (Inaudible) ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure, okay.
morning.

Please come on up to the desk and sign up. Good

MS. ARBOR: Good morning, Council Members. I have provided you written testimony
also. I wanted to brief you on some of my research and to the history of Harbor
Village project. I encourage you not to rush into a decision on this matter but to
carefully weigh the public interest in allowing this private developer, developer an
easement into the public parking lot at Prison and Front Street in Lahaina. 1'/1
present you with some of the history of this project. In June, '95, while the
Council's Planning Committee was considering the West Maui Community Plan,
Richard lng, the owner of 576 and 578 Front Street asked for a change from
Public/Quasi-Public zoning to Business/Commercial zoning. Ing mentioned ...
oh, that's designation, excuse me ... Ing mentioned that his family had lived in,
on the property since 1951. On July 3, 1995, the County Council's Planning
Committee went on a site visit to the area and considered lng's request. I was at
that meeting and recalled the discussion among Members. I recall both Tom
Morrow and .Alice Lee saying the area should remain Public/Quasi-Public for
future expansion of the public parking lot. Alan Arakawa, who was then VicePlanning Chair, can also confirm that. Those discussions led to the Council and
the Committee keeping the designation for public use. In the Community Plan
Objectives and Policies for Lahaina Town, Objective NO.9 directs the County to
preserve the area bounded by Prison, Front, Shaw and Wainee Street for
residential, park and Public/Quasi-Public. Objective No. 12, in regards to
parking, lists 3 areas as principal parking locations, including expanded public
parking south of Prison Street between Front and Luakini Street. These
Objectives were never amended. JDI purchased the property from thelng family
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in 1996 and obtained a building permit, which converted the use to Business.
That permit was improperly issued which did come to light in 1998 when the
Council considered the property for a Community Plan amendment from
Public/Quasi-Public to Business/Commercial. And if you want to see that
discussion, meeting minutes were from the Land Use Committee of 2-27-98. But
because the property had already been converted to Business use, the Council
voted 8-1 to have the plan conform to the existing use. Since that time, JOI has
developed plans for an upscale shopping village for the property. They
contracted for a traffic study in October, '98, which was flawed in 2 respects.. It
was conducted during one of the slowest months for tourism and it did not
analyze the traffic impact at a crucial time of day when school lets out at King
Kamehameha III School across the street. The police have also expressed
concern for the safety of children in the area. The traffic consultant also
proposed Front Street southbound should have a dedicated left-turn lane onto
Prison Street, which would eliminate about 10 parking stalls along Front Street.
CHAIR MOLINA: One minute to wrap up, Kelly.
MS. ARBOR: Okay, and that wasn't adopted as part of the SMA. I attached a copy of
the Traffic Impact Analysis for you to look at. r spoke with the traffic engineer
who did that study. The p.m. level of service was listed as Level of Service "C",
that was October, '98. I would guess that this winter it's already at Level of
Service "0", which is unacceptable.
I also don't think the Planning
Commissioners completely considered traffic impact, as they weren't provided
with the entire traffic-impact analysis report. So I would ask that you atte ... ,
attempt to schedule a site visit for the time that school lets out at 2:00 p.m., four
days a week and see for yourself what the traffic impact is. I don't feel this is a
terrible project, but I am not convinced it's in the best interest to piggyback that
project on our public parking lot. And there are other discussions, as others have
indicated, about traffic and parking solutions for Lahaina Town, and I think this
should be part of that broader discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Kelly.
MS. ARBOR: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, questions? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Kelly, what other kind of solutions were you,
were you thinking about?
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MS. ARBOR: Well, my discussions with some of the people who are meeting in
Lahaina regularly to discuss traffic and parking issues, there has been discussion
of tram or trolley systems. This particular lot is, is potentially an area that could
be the south, look-south location of the public transit, low-impact tr .. , public
transit system that would allow tourists and others to park in that area and then
take a tram or trolley... again hopefully one with a low, a non-polluting profile ...
that would take it down Front Street. It could help to eliminate some of the traffic
congestion. And then the north end could potentially be where the ferry is going
to come in at Mala Wharf; and over at Pioneer Mill could potentially be another
location where a historic museum could be situated. So all of those ideas, you
know, that's part of a broader vision, of course. I think the, the idea of having
community meetings and having this committee discuss larger solutions would
be very appropriate.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, thanks for the, the heads up on the, that trolley
system or that, that sounds like a good idea. It's worth exploring. In the, in the
discussion on that ... (change of tape) ... property wouldn't be very critical to be
able to have that in order to construct this type of a system.
MS. ARBOR: Yeah, I mean, even without a public transit system to enhance the
amount of parking in that part of Lahaina would be needed. Because my
understanding is Moku'ula, I could be wrong on this, but I've heard that Moku'ula
will eliminate parking spaces at the Shaw Street lot so that area of, south of
Prison Street will need parking. And plus there will be probably additional visitors
wanting to visit the area around Moku'ula so that would be important to have as
much parking as possible. The idea of the tram is more to eliminate traffic
congestion; and that is something that the community is just beginning to really
explore and discuss.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I, I recall that in our discussions the area in
front of 505, the parking spaces there are going to be eliminated and they're
going to be removed back down to the backside of the lot. But in your studies,
and I kn()w you, you know, you've been doing extensive studies on this, you
mentioned that you think the traffic review was flawed and-MS. ARBOR: Well-COUNGILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --can you explain, can you explain why you think that
traffic study was flawed?
MS. ARBOR: --it wasn't entirely flawed. I think it was conducted the wrong time of year
to really see so ... , the problem that occurs with traffic congestion during the high
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tourist season. You know, it's a developer's right to ask the traffic consultant to
have, prepare it within a certain amount of time, but this committee could ask
them to go back and do one in the winter time. They could do another study.
The, when I ta ... , I ta ... , I called the traffic consultant yesterday 'cause J was
reviewing it and I was wondering about this Level of Service "C", whether he
thought that, that would hold for between 2:00 and 3:00. And he felt that
between 2:00 and 2:15, it is a very congested time of day. And I've also heard
that there is some ... the police can probably confirm this or discuss this ... but
there is already restrictions on, I think, passing straight through. That traffic is
being detoured onto Prison so that there's flow, because right now you only have
one southbound lane. So 1-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Can you stop right there?
MS. ARBOR: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So you're saying that the traffic pattern-CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, Mr. Arakawa, okay, can you redirect your question
towards the ... (inaudible due to interruption) ...
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'm headed, I'm heading directly toward the parking
lot-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --right now.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So you're saying that the traffic is being redirected on
Prison Street now?
MS. ARBOR: That's what I heard.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The question I have is if we change the exit and we
allow it to go through the parking lot, the traffic to go through our park, County
parking lot which comes off of Prison Street and go into this project then that
would increase the traffic to that area?
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MS. ARBOR: Yeah, in the traffic impact analysis, it tells how many additional trips per
hour, you know, so you're add, you're adding a number of vehicles per hour.
You're adding, you know, an additional ... what is it? ... -COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That exact number-MS. ARBOR: --238 vehicles per hour in the p.m. peak. Now that's, I think he said 3:30
to 4:30, but it may actually be that you have, you know, even more congestion
between 2:00 and 3:00. He didn't study that time, that's why I would urge you to
go at that time to see for yourself on a site inspection what the traffic's like. The
other thing that should concern this committee, I think, is the design of traffic flow
within that parking lot, because you have some private spots, if JOl's
development goes through, you'll have some private spots, you'll have some
public spots. Are they truly going to be completely equal in terms of access and
how, who is going to design the lot too, you know, so there's safe flow? And you
have a lot of kids who are dropped off right there. That's, that's a concern, so the
more you add, r mean you're gonna have to look at design issues on the lot in
any event. But the more you add people who are going for the specific purpose
of going to that shopping village, the more problems you gonnahavein that lot.
It would be better if it was more of a day-long lot.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Yeah, I just more concerned with the traffic
pattern. If it's already being redirected during school hours, you know, during the
peak times, and if we're adding traffic to that very intersection, because the traffic
would come out in that intersection, that, that was a concern to me.
MS. ARBOR: Yeah, I think probably the police are better to ask that question to, but it
concerns me that they're already probably at Level Service "0" and that should
be analyzed.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
MS. ARBOR: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any other questions for our
testifier? Okay, if not, we have one more testifier that is scheduled to speak,
Ku'uleialoha Palakiko, who will be testifying on Item No. 11.
MR. PALAKIKO: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning.
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MR. PALAKIKO: Aloha, Council. Aloha mai kakou. '0 wau '0 Ku'ulealoha Palakiku.
He kanaka, he 'oiwi, he Hawai'i. Ku ha'aha'a wau ma'ane'i, he kumu 'olelo
Hawai'i. Before I start, I'd like to ask that if I run a little bit over three minutes, if
you'll allow me a little bit of flexibility. I'll try and keep it under three minutes. I am
here representing myself as a concerned individual, as a Native Hawaiian. I am
here also representing the families of Kaua'ula Valley, which is the valley directly
mauka .. And that particular river, Kaua'ula Stream will be very vital in the
restoration process of Moku'ula. Because it was one of the main streams or
waterways which attributed our water flow into Moku'ula area and was diverted
for plantation use with, with the onslaught of development coming towards us
from Launiupoko. We're in our own battles and that's another story. I probably
will be seeing you folks again on those issues as those permits come up.
Anyway, in regards to Item 11 and the easement, I think it, really I think it's a
mute point. There shouldn't really be discussion at this poiht about easement
possibilities or, or anything of that effect. Because it is a direct travesty to even
continue discussion of putting any type of structure, any type of development of
this caliber on that property. Because, as has been mentioned by some of the,
some of the individuals before me, the historical content in that area is vast and
is yet to be discovered. Already, Moku'ula has established that area that they
are planning to, they are planning to develop. There's also the bones, as was
mentioned at Kamehameha III School, that was recently dug up. Burial Council
was called in, Hawaiian people of authority. And just as has been mentioned by
Mr. Freeland, I believe that you'd find the same thing happening all along the
other side of Front· Street. Maybe in just as much a mass number of, of bones
and other historical sites if not more because of the area that it locates. I would
therefore, I don't, I would therefore even consider not continl:ling that particular
area as a parking structure. I know I open up a whole can of worms, because
now we're talking about pa~king congestion. But I need to pose the question, we
need to ask oursel\tes, we have responsibilities to our economy, the tourist
industry, we have re$ponsibilities to the residents, Hawaiian and non-Hawaiians
of that area, r kn()w, the, the County of MauL And then we have responsibilities
to Native Hawaiian peopJ'Ef. We have responsibilities to the children and when,
you know, it do~sn't t~ke genius,and I'm not one, so it, someone like me can
easily figure out that when you ask, who is this gonna really benefit ultimately? It
really comes down to, it seems to me that there are a small core group of
individ~als that would truly benefit from a structure like this that's been proposed
there across from Kameharneha Ill. And then on the other side of the picture,
we, we, I can see irreparable damage to the children as far as safety issues.
And this easement is' a pr,ime example of some of the traffic issues, is a prime
example of some of the things that may come up. Culturally, L believe that
putting a structure of this caliber right next to what they're trying to accomplish at
Moku'ula would really de6~"ease the total restoration idea or vision that they have,

a
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that we have there in Lahaina. And so I as a person, as a Native Hawaiian and I,
I know, asking earlier about comments from Native Hawaiians in regards to their
opinions so here I am as one Native Hawaiian. Unfortunately there aren't more
of us. Anyway, I, I'd like to close, close it up. I think I've said enough. Thank
you very much. Mahalo nui loa ia 'oukou pakahi no keia manawa e wehewehe
ka 'ike a ke kamaka maoli. Mai Poini ko 'oukou mau kuleana. I, I put this out to
all of you. I really believe that we have obligations that surpass that of
individual's special interests and business, individuals who are looking to make
money or people who would directly benefit by having operations in that
particular structure once it's built. In the long run, there are so many more
people who would have tremendous, tremendous negative consequences felt
upon them as a result. So I really would wish that I, that you folks take into
consideration all of the kuleana that you folks carry, 'cause I voted for some of
you guys and so-ALL: .. , (Laughter) ...
MR. PALAKIKO: --but as our representatives, I really would like to put that back into
your hands. Aloha.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha. Thank you. Any questions for Ku'uleialoha?
MR. PALAKIKO: Mahalo .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR MOLINA: Mahalo. Thank you. I believe that was our last testifier for today. Is
there anybody else? Okay, seeing nobody wanting to testify, there's been a
request made from the, I guess, I believe, the Police Department if they could
come up here and address their concerns, well, be up here for informational
purposes for Item No. 21. Now, Members, if you look on your agenda, we, we're
scheduled to discuss Item No. 11 first and then Item 21. But in lieu of the fact
that the representative from the Police Department will, needs to get back to his
office... obviously they have a very busy schedule ... would the Members of this
committee consider a motion to adopt the agenda with flexibility and address
Item No. 21 first to be followed by Item No. 11?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
interruption) ...

No objection to moving to ... (inaudible due to

VICE-CHAIR KANE: No objections.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, is there a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: We don't need one.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: No need.
ITEM NO. 21: RE: SPEED LIMITS IN SCHOOL ZONES (C.C. 00·259)

CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay, no motion needed to adopt the agenda with flexibility.
Okay, we will first address Item No. 21, which deals with the issue of speed limits
in school zones, and we have from the Police Department, Mr. Charles Hirata.
And Members, as you may recall, the last time we discussed this matter, we
were advised to request the recommendation of the Traffic Safety Council. We
have since received their recommendations by a letter dated January 24, 2001.
You should have those in your binders. And I've also requested that a proposed
bill be drafted by the Department of the Corp Counsel which would allow us to
implement the recommendations of the Traffic Safety Council, specifically to
establish the 20-mile speed limit from 7:00 a.m. in the morning up until 6:00 p.m.
in the evening unless specified by a flashing yellow light. And along with the
representative from the Police Department, we have from the Department of
Public Works, Mr. David Goode, and Mr. Howard Fukushima from the
Corporation Counsel to discuss the provisions of the proposal. I would like to
first ask Mr. Fukushima, since you drafted the bill, if you could go ahead and
proceed and discuss this item with the Members.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Shortly or, or in short, we've complied or
we've addressed the request from the committee and have amended the, the
section relating to speed limits in school zones from "7 to 4" to "7 to 6", 7:00 a~m.
to 6:00 p.m. each, each school day.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Fukushima?
Okay, I know there was a request made for someone from the Traffic Safety
Council to answer any questions as to how they arrived to their decision to make
this recommendation, Kathy Wilson. Mr. Arakawa, I believe you made that
request?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, I actually would like to know, you know, how they
came out with this exact time and what the Police Department's position was on
it? I'm sure the Police was, was there as part of the consultation as to what the
effect would be in the communities if they extended this time period, what they
thought it would affect the traffic flow, the patterns within the communities as
well--
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --as far as what was acceptable.
CHAIR MOLINA: --all right. Kathy can I ask you to come up to the seat, have a seat
here, and while you're doing that maybe Lieutenant Hirata if you can maybe
address Mr. Arakawa's concerns.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: The Department of Public Works conducted a study and it
showed the streams of vehicles traveling through a school zone on Papa Avenue
and Lihikai School. I was pretty shocked to find some of the results as well. We
actually had about 119 vehicles exceeding 61 miles an hour during that 24-hour
period. And some of 'em were actually during school hours so we're aware,
we're very concerned about it and especially in light of the fact that many of the
public schools have a after-school program, A+ Program, you know, those times
should go further than what's currently in the statute.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So as far as the, the discussion, Police Department is
concerned, then extending the hours wouldn't adversely affect the community,
the traffic patterns of the community?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: No, most of the congestion in that area occurs during the
pickup and drop~off time, that 2 o'clock. And I would think of it not adversely
affecting the community but how we would protect the, the children who need to
cross the streets in those areas.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, I'm just trying to make sure that the Police
Department is okay with it from whatever concerns may happen. I don't know if
there are other activities that, you know, we would require it. 'Cause my personal
opinion on this is we should not only extend the hours, we should put, we should
allow speed humps on that area in front of the schools to slow down the traffic.
And your example of a hundred and sQmewhat cars doing over 60-miles an hour,
I think, clearly exemplifies the fact that even you posting this time where it should
be 20-miles an hour isn't working. So I know that there is a regulation against
putting speed humps on major thoroughfares, but speed tables, in this particular
case in 20-miles an hour, I understand that speed tables may be a possibility.
And in front of the school perhaps we should consider this as, as well as
extending the time period.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Raised crosswalks, I think, would be the solution probably in
this type of situation, because it has the same effect as like a speed table. The
Legislature is also visiting this issue by considering to double the fines in school
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zones and, and work zones as well. So perhaps it may be effective, because I
kinda notice it when I travel around on the mainland. I see signs on the side of
the work zones that says, "FINES TRIPLE", in work zones. It definitely catches
your attention, you know, and if it's gonna zap you in the pocketbook, you're
gonna take notice. The hydron flashing lights, yellow flashing lights on school
zones, areas would also help to remind people because when we put up a speed
monitoring trailer or the monitoring devices, we do definitely notice a much better
compliance with the speed limits. When people see their speeds and we know it
because watching from behind, we're watching the brake lights come on. And
we're seeing people lifting up their hands to look at the speed, on speed, their
speedometer and check their speed so it, you know, it definitely serves to remind
people. You know, I think most people, you know, they're not speeding on
purpose, you know, they're, they're doing it because, you know, they're rushed or
whatever and, and sometimes they just may need a reminder that they need to
slow down in school zones.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I, I noticed in other communities on the mainland that
in front of school ,areas, some of them do have speed humps or, or mechanism to
slow traffic down. And again, you know, I think that's a, I just wanted to make
sure that in the communities if we were to extend this time period. I've,
unfortunately I've been ignorant of the law, and I've always assumed that it was
always 20-miles an hour ... (chuckle) ... regardless of the time.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: I think many of us are guilty of that too.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: So okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I didn't know that there was a time you could actually
go faster. 'Cause I look at the speed, the speed limit sign and I've always
thought it was 20-miles an hour 24-hours a day so extending it for a couple of
hours doesn't bother me at all. I just wanted to make sure there was no negative
impacts in the community and you're confirming that.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Yeah, I fully support, you know, the traffic calming measures
such as speed humps and raised crosswalks. I think the only concern for raised
crosswalks or speed tables on Papa Avenue would probably be a concern of the
Fire 'Department whose apparatus need to go over those, those speed humps or,
you know, speed tables. That's, that's a very much concern of theirs. So you
know if, if--
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And-LIEUTENANT HIRATA:
--funding allows, you know, I would whole-heartedly
recommend that those flashing yellow lights be erected prior to the school zones.
One of the big areas that we're having a problem with right now is Baldwin
Avenue fronting Paia School. And, you know, my, my whole thing is, you know,
the safety of the children so any, anything that we can implement that would, you
know, satisfy everybody, you know, the motoring public as well as the kids I'm in
favor of.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any questions for Lieutenant
Hirata? Okay, Mr. Arakawa, I know you had a specific question to ask our Traffic
Safety Council representative, Kathy Wilson.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, I was just, again, the question, I think, has been
answered.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I wanted, I wanted to know if they had explored that
with the Police Department and in their discussion, were there any negative
impacts that they saw within the committee by raising the hours?
MS. WILSON: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Kathy, could you elaborate, I· guess pretty much how you, your
committee or your council came up with this suggestion.
MS. WILSON: I wasn't present at the time it was passed, but I had been staying in tune
with it. And it started almost a year ago where we found that the children are
staying after school for other activities. And a defined period seemed to be better
to, to expand it the 2 hours to cover the children staying after school, 'cause
there are a lot of children in af.. , after-school activities or different meetings that
go on. And we thought that would be a better idea than just at 4 o'clock so we'd
cover that other 2 hours of the day.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions for Kathy? Okay, if not,
thank you very much, Kathy. You can go ahead,-MS. WILSON: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Your recommendation.
CHAIR MOLINA: --thank you. The Chair will entertain a motion to recommend the
passage of the bill on first reading and filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So move.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Mr. Arakawa, seconded by Mr. Kane. Discussion,
Members? Yes, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Lieutenant or Captain?

Yes, thank you.

I wanted to ask Lieutenant,

LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Lieutenant.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, Lieutenant. I was gonna give you a promotion
here. I recall a couple of years back that there, this issue came up regarding this
speed limit in the school zone in Hana where I guess an officer had given
someone a speeding ticket and the sign said, "20 MILES AN HOUR WHEN
CHILDREN ARE PRESENT" or something like that. Do you remember this
case?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: No, I don't.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay. I'm a schoolteacher so I guess I remember
these odd cases. But the, I guess we asked the department to take a look at that
because the officer's justification was that the kids were present in the classroom
and felt that, that was stretching the "when children are present" thing. So is this
something that could be looked at as far as helping the police if, where children
are present along the roadways, this, that the speed limit be enforced? Or is that
not practical at this point?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: We", I think it would probably be a good idea to conform a" the
signs, make sure that the signs, you know, all say the same thing. And perhaps
instead of "WHEN CHILDREN ARE PRESENT" maybe put the times that it's in
effect because a lot of people don't know when, when it applies. So instead of
putting "WHEN CHILDREN ARI; PRESENT" maybe go with the language of the
statute from, "FROM 7 TO 6 p.m." or something to that effect.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I know that ... I've traveled a lot on the mainland too
and looked at speed zones ... because, you know, the only speeding ticket I ever
got in my life was in a speed, school zone. And I got a ticket for going 20-miles
an hour in a 15-mile zone and that's how strict they were up there. But the
reason was that a child had been killed the last day of school. And I was taking
my nephew to school the first day of school in September and they were out
there in force. And I was on like a main thoroughfare so I thought the school
zone, you know, it was past the school already, but they were still enforcing it.
But one of the things I've noticed is what, where they have the flashing lights
above the speed limit sign that you know that it's in force at this time. The
flashing yellow lights really get your attention and I hope that we'll adopt a policy
where we start to require that these flashing lights be put in similar to what's up,
up, upcountry with Kula and King Kekaulike School, but I think those are really
the, the grabbers. I, I've noticed that even going along on a road and then you,
the flashing, you see all the red lights in front of you so everybody's hitting their
brakes when they're coming to that flashing light thing. So I think it does work. A
lot of our residential areas are 20-mile an hour zones anyway, but as we all
know, people are not going 20-miles an hour in these residential neighborhoods
as you seen from the request for speed humps. But I can see where it becomes
a serious problem and some schools where the sight distance isn't very good too
like in Paia School on Baldwin. But I think working together with, you know, our
Highways Department and with, you know, people that are going to develop near
schools, as we build new schools, we put these things in already. I think will help
a lot in increasing the safety. And thank you for your diligence in this area.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Thank you. Yeah, as a matterof fact, our Maui County Code,
the school zone is a distance of not more than 300-feet on either side of the
property lines. Honolulu adopted 1,ODD-feet.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, is, is that something you think we should look into,
is having a larger or a wider school zone, longer school zone, I guess?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Yeah, it's a, you know, it provides kind of a cushion, so it's not,
it's not as dramatic, the, you know, the putting up warning signs. We can put 'em
at a farther distance to let people know that they need to slow down. You know,
putting that cushion in there may help.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Mr. Hokama, and by the way, I welcome,
forgot to acknowledge your presence.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My apologies for the
lateness. Lieutenant, you brought up a good point, definition of the speed zones.
That Honolulu definition I would say reflects more to the current situation that,
that, that our schools are faced also.
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Yes, I would say so. You know, with more traffic, more cars,
you know, we're, we're, speeding is like the number one concern of our
communities. We've had two surveys with, with the general population. And the
number one concern in both surveys was speeding in the neighborhoods. The
Honolulu definitions also goes as far defining what a school is, which I thought
kind of interesting. It means, "any public or private organization giving regular
instruction and having an average daily attendance of 50 students or more." So
it, it also defines school and the school zone and it's, it's much a sim ... , simpler
definition than what we currently have in our statute which was I believe 1965.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, I, I, I would ask you to consider to
amend our, our definitions of school and school zone, school traffic zone. I, I
know we have two, three different definitions in our code regarding what Mister,
Lieutenant Hirata is bringing up. I think it's something for you and your, and this
committee to continue. Would, Mr. Fukushima, would the Traffic Safety Council
need to also review things like definitions of school zone and speed within that
zone kind of items, that type of items?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: As I related at our last meeting, that all, all matters of traffic,
concerning traffic matters, traffic safety matters should be referred to the Traffic
Safety Council. Whether the definition of a school or school zone is a traffic
safety issue, there's a little room for interpretation there. If it's in the context and
because it's being discussed in the context of traffic safety and traffic safety in
and, in and around our schools, perhaps.it would be a good idea to refer to the
Traffic Safety Council.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Thank you for your, your opinion on that,
Mr. Fukushima. That would be my suggestions for your consideration, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so as part of this, this I guess proposal that we take into
consideration amending the school zone definitions, which I guess the Traffic
Safety Council could consider. Okay, thank you. Any other questions or
discussion from the Members? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Lieutenant Hirata, you mentioned a survey that
said speeding was the number one concern in the neighborhoods?
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LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What, what survey was this?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: That's done by our Community Relations Section, and it's part
of our accreditation process where we get feedback from all of our citizens. A
random survey was done ... I think several thousand survey forms were sent
out .. , and it is available from our Community Relations, from Lieutenant
Morioka.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Would we be able to get a copy of that?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Certainly.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Could you send one to the Chair?
LIEUTENANT HIRATA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Any other questions or concerns regarding
this? Okay, the Chair would just like to comment that I feel this is a very
important piece of legislation. Having been a former schoolteacher myself, I
have a very special interest in seeing the protection of our school children. And I
think this is a very positive initiative that will, you know, continue to promote the
safety of our kids since there's so much after-school activities taking place
nowadays. And I'd like to thank the members of the Traffic Safety Council and
also this committee for your support on this. Okay, hearing no further discussion,
all those in favor, say aye.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aye.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay, thank you very much. The Chair will mark
this unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama, Kawano and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING
communication

of bill,

as revised,

and

FILING of

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, we'll now continue on to Item No. 11, but before we do so, the
Chair would like to call for a recess. We shall reconvene at 10:30.... (gavel) ...
RECESS:

10:17 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:31 a.m.

ITEM NO. 11: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EASEMENT TO JDI
LIMITED PARTNERS FOR ACCESS PURPOSES (C.C. 99-208)
CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) ... Members, the Public Works and Transportation
Committee meeting is now reconvened. On the agenda right now, we'll be
discussing Item No. 11. This item involves a proposed resolution, which would
grant an easement to JDI Ltd. Partners for access purposes across the County's
public parking lot located at the corner of Front Street and Prison Street in
Lahaina. And as I've mentioned earlier, we have representatives from the
Department of Public Works and Waste Management, Mr. David Goode, the
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Department of Planning, which is Mr. John Min, and also Ann Cua and the
Corporation Counsel, Mr. Howard Fukushima to discuss the provisions of the
proposal. Now before we enter into discussion, the Chair would like to inform the
Members that I do want to keep the discussion focused on the parking easement.
I know there was a lot of very good testimony with regard to the project itself as
you earlier heard. However I do feel discussion on the project is more
appropriate in another committee for another day. So for today's purposes, I
would like to stick to the agenda and that is to keep our discussion focused
exclusively onto the proposed resolution, which would grant an easement to
JDI Ltd. Partners, okay. Now I'd like to ask our Public Works Director, Mr. David
Goode, to give us a brief overview of this matter.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'd like to give a brief overview of the, of the
request and as it relates to the department but also if I could just to c1ar... , clarify
a couple of things that came up during testimony if that's okay?
CHAIR MOLINA: You may, go ahead.
MR. GOODE: Just real quick, Mr. Buchanan mentioned, oh, there's improprieties
perhaps or allocations that there's some kind of back-door activities. And I'm not
sure if he's referring to our department or some other department but I don't, I
don't think that's fair. It's not what happened in ... physically I've only got one
door to my office and that's also the way it actually does work and just for the
record, I just want to mention that. Secondly, Ms. Arbor mentioned that the Level
of Service "0" is unacceptable. The standard is for Level of Service "0" it's called
minimum desirable. Level of Service "E" is considered undesirable and Level of
Service "F" is unacceptable. So just for the Council's consideration on those
matters. And finally, the memo from Councilmember Johnson transmitting a
copy of the letter that was sent to me. This letter has yet to be signed off by the
Mayor, and while the questions are rather straight forward, I'll be happy to
provide the answers to tho ... , to them if desired. This particular transmittal, I
have yet to receive in my office. I don't know if it's been signed by the Mayor. I
don't know if you can just transmit it to Council in this form, so-CHAIR MOLINA: Maybe that's a question of the Corp Counsel. Is that-MR. FUKUSHIMA: I'm not sure what Mr. Goode is referring to is the truth.
CHAIR MOLINA: We have a transmittal here that has not been Signed off by the Mayor
requesting Mr. Goode answer some questions. But being that the Mayor has not
signed off on it, is, would it be proper for him to answer these questions before
this body without the Mayor signing off on this?
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MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, generally the protocol is if the Mayor sign, sign an approved
communications from staff to Council or from, from her Administration Counsel.
I'm not, I'm not aware of any provision in the Charter or Code which requires the
transmittals be in this form, but I believe it's only, it's a protocol between the
Administration and the Council so if Mr. Goode feels that he's, can answer the
questions, I believe he could.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes sir, Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: And just a point of information. Under section 3-8 of the Charter,
"Restrictions on Council and Council Members" on No.2, "... the Councilor its
Members in dealing with County employees or with the County officers other than
those appointed pursuant to Section 3-7 or Article 5 shall deal solely through the
Mayor, and neither the Council nor its Members shall give orders to ... " And I
think that, I think that shows the link or the technicality that needs, however I
think we have the freedom at this point to address these questions in this open
forum now and if the Director is prepared to answer those questions-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Goode-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --then he can attempt to but because it's in written form and it's
not signed off by the Mayor technically he wouldn't have to answer this written,
respond in writing to these written ans ... , questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, hang on, Mr. Arakawa. Mr. Goode, are you willing to answer
the questions now or would you be more comfortable waiting for the Mayor to
sign off on these, on this letter before responding to the questions?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chairman, I have no problem answering the questions. I was just
concerned about the method and I just don't want-CHAIR MOLINA: I agree.
MR. GOODE: --to have a precedent set, that's all.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Arakawa.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, I believe that, that the way this is being
done is proper. A transmittal can be sent to the Mayor's Office but the questions
can also be sent to the Council. The response of the, the official response, I
believe, needs to come from the Mayor's Office under his signature. The
questions that are being sent up does not necessarily require the Mayor's
signature nor his permission to be sent to the Council. So this is not directing an
answeror it is not saying that something is being forced from the Administration,
but rather is merely a point of information to the Council. And I believe it's
absolutely proper. Again if the directors choose not to answer the question
because. it hasn't been officially done, that's okay. That's, that's their prerogative.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Because it's not an official trans ... , transmission until
the Mayor signs it.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted. So this is a protocol issue of now your responses to the
question, Mr. Goode ... correct me if I'm wrong ... would be strictly from you
unofficially not and not that of the Mayor's Office if you choose to answer these
questions on this memo. Is that"-MR. GOODE: That's fine.
CHAIR MOLINA: --okay?
MR. GOODE: I guess maybe the chairs, in your meetings, you could discuss the item.
It just sounds, it just feels awkward from this side.
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure, I understand. Okay, Members, do you have any particular
questions you'd like to ask Mr. Goode to answer from this memo? Okay, seeing
none.
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
MR. GOODE: I didn't get the chance just-CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, give you the overview.
MR. GOODE: --what the ...
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CHAIR MOLINA: Sorry about that.
MR. GOODE: And that's actually as we discussed, some of these items will probably
be covered anyway. But essentially the question before you is the use of the
County parking lot at Prison Street as an easement to access additional parking
areas behind the proposed development. And as a way of background, the
department has received requests from other owners adjacent to other County
owned parking lots throughout the County over the years with the idea that,
"Gees, could we access, you know, through this parking lot to this other property"
to have either access to more parking or various other issues. And our response
has consistently been that if it seems ... at least in our opinion ... to serve the
public interest that the parking lot is really just an extension of the roadway, and
it's available for, for public use. However it is obviously to the discretion of the
Council whether or not to use that easement. In the particular request before
you, the situation, current situation is that what is referred to as the Catholic
Church lot is actually landlocked. And we have been paying $25,000 a year to
the Church in order to use that as public parking. So one can now drive into the
paved portion of the Prison Street parking lot, continue driving into the unpaved
dirt portion, the Roman Catholic Church lot, and park there. It's disorganized
parking. I mean on any given day, you can maybe get 20 people back there,
'cause they kinda park as they feel works. And we're currently paying, like I said,
$25,000 a year. When they came to us With this proposal, at the time, the
previous Administration and the Finance Director had no problem with not paying
that $25,000, and obviously you can get more parking out of it. So it seems the
public interest is being served, at least from our standpoint, and then when you
add in the back lot, the total available stalls increases to the public. So the next
issue became well, how's the best way to get to these new parking areas? And
in our opinion, using the existing entrance off Front Street and existing entrances
off Prison Street, not adding any more entrances, in our opinion, serves the
public good. So that's why we were in support of the request and forwarded it to
the, Council for consideration.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, David. Members, any questions for David? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Dave, this morning Buck brought up a point
that I hadn't considered and that is by adding all this additional parking, we're
actually adding a lot more traffic to this corner. Did the department do any kind
of studies to reflect how this, the traffic would, this additional traffic would actually
affect this intersection to the existing roadways.
MR. GOODE: Councilman Arakawa, we did an informal study in the sense that the
original track assessment had recommended an additional left-turn lane from
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Front Street onto Prison Street to handle the increase in traffic. It should be
noted that even under the prior recommendation of having a Public/Quasi-Public
was for a parking lot so it would've also added traffic. The addition of a left-turn
lane, we could see would help but it also required removing a lot of stalls that the
school enjoys, parking stalls. And so we consulted with the school and they were
pretty much dead set against adding any left-turn lane and taking away their
stalls. We also then took another look at all the left-turn lanes on Front Street of
which there's only, I think, one. I could be mistaken. It was either Lahainaluna
Road or Papalaua. The rest of Front Street, as you know, when you drive Front
Street, if you drive 20, it's probably one place in the County where you drive
20-miles an hour and you feel like you're going too fast. Existing traffic on Front
Street drives fortunately very slowly and that allows additional turning moments
to occur because of the pockets that develop. So in looking at the existing
conditions of other streets along Front Street, the Front Street design guidelines
and everything else, we thought and the school's objection, we concurred that we
oughta take that left-turn lane out. So that was our informal study.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, because it, it seems that we're, we'll be adding
traffic pretty much right to that corner. And, you know, I just want to make sure
that the, the department is aware of the fact that if we add consistent traffic for
parking for this business plus we add additional parking stalls, all that additional
traffic will be concentrated basically in this corner. And, you know, it seems that,
that's something that we really need to look at seriously. I don't know what the
exact impact is gonna be, because I'm not the traffic expert, but, you know, from
an average person's perspective, more cars coming through that intersection,
more traffic, more of a congestion. And I'm not sure what the exact flow would
be and what the impact would be on that corner. But I do know that there's quite
a bit of traffic that goes through that area during the school hours, 'cause my
friend used to own the service station and their family, I believe, still does own
the service station that's right on that corner. And during the time when school
was letting out and school was opening up, a lot of parents were going through
and parking in that area. And parking is a real problem in that area as well so it's
something we really need to consider. But that being said, perhaps an ax ... , an
exit off of Luakini Street or some other area would take the traffic away from that
intersection, might make more sense from a practical basis. Has the department
looked at that?
MR. GOODE: I don't believe we've looked at it.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, I think it's something we need, we need to
consider from, from a practical standpoint as to whether it would be better to
redirect the traffic away from this intersection or to direct the traffic into the
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intersection. Right now, it seems we're directing the traffic into that intersection,
and that may be detrimental for everyone. And again, a lot of it is gonna depend
on our discussions with the landowner as to what the probability and the
possibilities are for any, any other area. And I'm not sure what's available at this
point, Mr. Chairman, but I'm very leery of the fact that we're trying to direct traffic
into a congested area. So if we do a site inspection on this area, then we can
take a look at it. HopefuIly, we'I1 do it when school is letting out so we can see
what the maximum type impact is gonna be in this area. If we get a fair idea, I
think we can-MR. GOODE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --judge itfrom that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Your remarks-MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair,-CHAIR MOLINA: --are so noted.
MR. GOODE: --if I may add.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes sir, Mr. Goode.
MR. GOODE: I think I misspoke. I'm looking at the TMKmap, and it appears that
based on their exhibits of the parking configuration and the TMK map that the
rear of the, what we caIl, the Richardson property does not abut Luakini. And so
therefore, there couldn't be direct access to Luakini.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, the way it's set up right now there probably
couldn't, but it's possible that they could work out an arrangement similar to what
we're doing for an easement to the back area. I believe that back area, the last
time I went there, was vacant and, you know, that's an area I think we should
also consider purchasing from the County standpoint for additional parking. If it
is vacant as I remember it, and my memory could be flawed, then perhaps some
kind of an arrangement could be made. I'm not saying yes. I'm not saying no.
I'm just saying it's a possibility.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Any more questions for Mr. Goode?
Mr. CarroIl.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I don't see it in here but when the cultural resources
approved the project, did they approve this parking plan also?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, I think that's a question appropriate for Ann Cua from the
Planning Department. Ann.
MS. CUA: When the Cultural Resources Commission approved the project, yes, they
approved the project, the building on the project .. .(change of tape) . .. along
Front Street as well as the parking lots on parcels 7and 10.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: And was easement inside there at that time?
MS. CUA: The easement was always part of the entire proposal package. And it was
always understood, by both the, the, well, by the Planning Department, the
Cultural Resources Commission and the Planning Commission, that in order for
this easement to become a reality, it would need this Council's approval. But it
was always part of the entire package.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: It was part of the package they approved?
MS. CUA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Questions? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: If I can redirect on that. So Ann, are you saying that if
this is not approved, the package that was approved by the Cultural Resource
Commission would no longer have their blessing?
MS. CUA: No. I, I referred to the Planning Commission's approval of the project and
the Planning Commission dealt more with the traffic issues. And their approval of
the project had specific conditions dealing with traffic. And one of the conditions
is that if the right-of-access is granted by the County Council for vehicles and
pedestrians to cross the County lot to access parcels 7 and 10, which is the two
parcels where the parking would be provided, the applicant shall maintain the
frontage of the County parking lot to include landscape improvements and
irrigation. If the Council does not approve this easement request, this would
become a moot condition.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And the Cultural Resources Commission on that, did
they discuss it at all?
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MS. CUA: The Cultural Resources Commission does not have conditions with regard to
traffic. Their conditions are, are separate. It dealt with design; it dealt with
archaeological resources. They, they do have one condition. They do have one
condition that dealt with,with parking, but again, but that was tied to the cultural
significance of the site if it is determined that there is such. Their last
condition 22, "that if it is determined that portions of parcel 10," which is the
Richardson lot, the, the back lot, "if it is determined that portions of parcel 10 are
significant for its archaeological content, then those areas shall not be paved to
provide parking stalls. Instead the area shall be left in its natural state or
preserved as may be recommended by the State Historic Preservation Division."
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So if that is found, then the proposal that's being put
before us to pave all those parking stalls WOUldn't be allowed?
MS. CUA: If it is determined that portions are significant, the Cultural Resources
Commission has said that they would just like to see those in its natural state. If
that, if those stalls had to be required parking, it would put this project in
jeopardy. But this project has ex... , an excess of 72 stalls.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, no, my, my point was that if there was something
significant found, then those stalls that are, that are diagramed would not be put
in, could not be put in.
MS. CUA: Depending on what is found, that may be correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's the only point I'm making here.
MS. CUA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I understand that it's aces ... , it's excess parking, but if
it, if that occurs, then we wouldn't be able to get those parking stalls there.
MS. CUA: If, if something is found on that parcel that precludes them from putting
parking there, then parking would not be able to be put there.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
working on this project.

And I understand the Corps of Engineers is also

MS. CUA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: They have to come back with the report.
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MS. CUA: Corps of Engineers is not working on this project.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: There's no wetland determination that needs to be.
done?
MS. CUA: Not for this property.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Oh, okay, okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Any other questions for Ann or,-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: --or, Council? Yes, Mr. Kane.
VICE'-CHAIR KANE:
Yeah, when was this planning, when was the Planning
Commission meeting on this particular item?
MS. CUA: Planning Commission was on January 9, 2001.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, so that's, I'm just assuming that's why we don't have the
minutes of that meeting available to us.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Or do we?
CHAIR MOLINA:

I, I think it should be. I have--

VICE-CHAIR KANE: So I was looking through and I didn't find them.
CHAIR MOLINA: --okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: But do we have those minutes ... ?
MS. CUA: I don't, no I don't believe so. One, I don't think they're done, and two, this is
not like a change-in-zoning application where we sent it up to you so, you know,
we haven't really sent you any information on this. I think it came via either Corp
Counselor Public Works.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, it's just a question of clarification, just trying to follow up on
discussion that took place. And the reason I ask that question, Mr. Chairman, is
because there, you've pointed out that there was discussion regarding the traffic
issues in that, in that meeting. And I think some of the testimony that came forth
today, there is, it seems like there is a primary focus on, in relation to the
easement as well as, my colleague next to me brought forth, regarding the traffic
issue. So I just wanted to kinda get a sense of what that discussion was about
as far as for minutes so that whether we have it or not.
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Oh well.
CHAIR MOLINA: I'd like to, the body, let the body know I do have a copy of this here, I
mean, if this is the correct ... it says here, Maui Planning Department's
recommendations to the Maui Planning Commission dated January 9, 2001. Is
this the-MS. CUA: That's, that was our recommendation-CHAIR MOLINA: Right.
MS.

CUA:
--to the commission.
There's also an approval letter dated
January 12, 2001, which we would be happy to make available to you. There's
also an approval letter by the Cultural Resources Commission. As you know,
this property is zoned Historic District 2, and it required the approval of the
Cultural Resources Commission. This project was with the Cultural Resources
Commission for 9 months, and it obtained approval on November 2 of 2000. So
there is an approval letter with specific conditions from the Cultural Resources
Commission and the project could not, well, we, we would not move the project
to be scheduled with Planning Commission until they were able to get through
the Cultural Resources Commission. So this project did not get scheduled
until 2001.

VICE-CHAIR KANE: What's the date of ... I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, if I may-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --just to follow up on a question to Ms. Cua?
CHAIR MOLINA: January 9, 2001 and this is the Special Management Area Use Permit
and the recommendations from the Planning Department. Am I correct?
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: No, I'm just asking for a clarification of the date of the letter from
the Cultural Resources Commission.
MS. CUA: November 20,-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. CUA: --2000.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Just so I'm looking at the same one.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Any other questions? Okay, if not-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I have a question.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'm looking at the January 12 letter from Chris Hart
and 2001.
MS. CUA: To Chris Hart?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, to Chris Hart from, from John Min. And there is
a provision in here,-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa, could you speak in the microphone?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --Provision No. 26, "Prior to issuance of a building
permit, the Army Corps of Engineers shall make a wetlands determination of the
subject properties and should wetland be present, the applicant shall implement
mitigative measures to satisfy the Corps of Engineers."
MS. CUA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
consideration.

You just told me that there is nothing under

MS. CUA: Okay, maybe I need to backtrack. There was discussion, there, there was a
question at the Planning Commission meeting and at the Cultural Resources
Commission meeting about a study that was being conducted by the Army Corps
of Engineers which was requested by the Friends of Moku'ula. And I personally
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did not handle that, but I have some background information on it and we do
have some correspondence on that. The wetland study that was requested for
the Corps to do dealt with specific tax-map-key parcels. The properties in
question were not parcels identified in that request. Okay, so that's one issue.
When we got to the Planning Commission level, there was a lot of discussion
about, you know, whether this, this area should be studied or not. And as a
result, the commission put a condition saying that, "Prior to issuance of a building
permit, the Army Corps of Engineers shall make a wetlands determination of the
properties, and should wetlands be present, the applicant shall implement
mitigative measures to the satisfaction of the Corps of Engineers." So yes, that
is a condition of this project, but it is separate from the study that the Corps has
been asked to do relative to Moku'ula Island, the restoration of Moku'ula Island.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, relative to this project, the Corps of Engineers is
gonna have to make a determination?
MS. CUA: Yes, based on this, this condition, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, and that's the only thing-MS. CUA: Okay yeah, I'm sorry"'COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --that 1-MS. CUA: --for that confusion.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I, I can understand where, where you're coming
from. That it is two separate items-MS. CUA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --and at the same time, they both correlate to the
degree that the Corps of Engineers are gonna have to do a study-MS. CUA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --in this area. So I was looking at that, I looked at it
earlier and I was, I remembered it, so I had to go back and check on it. 'Cause
you know, once I look at something, I sort of remember it-CHAIR MOLINA: I, I know that feeling.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --for my verification.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Okay, any other quest
ions for our panelists
up here? Okay if not, I'd like to call up the representative of the
applicant to give
a brief overview of the request for the easement from the County.
MR. HART: Thank you, Chairman Molina. My name, and Memb
ers of the Public Works
Committee for the County of Maui, my name is Chris Hart
of Chris Hart &
Partners. We're a landscape architecture and planning firm
and we were
retained by the owners of this property, Mr. Terry Lee and Mr. Steve
Gacho who
are doing this JDI Harper Village project. We also have with us our,
our attorney,
Mr. Martin, B. Martin Luna, who is our legal counsel and who has
been advising
us in these matters. From the point of view of, of introduction,
I'd just like to be
brief about it. There's been a lot of issues brought up. This essen
tially is, is the
site plan that everyone has referred to. And the portion that's being
propo ... , it is
the Prison Street parking lot, the existing lot at the intersection
of Prison Street
and Front Street is, is located to your left, it would be. And we're
proposing an
access easement, a non-, non-exclusive easement across the
parking lot from
the Front Street entrance, which is 3D-feet wide, which is a
sufficiently wide
entrance access and also from the Prison Street access to the
parcels that are
being proposed, well, are being proposed for parking as part of
this project. And
we do have, we have received offsite parkin~ approval also from
the Planning
Commission at its meeting on January the 9 h. The Catholic
Church property,
which is parcel No.7 , and the former Richardson estate prope
rty, which is
parcel No. 10. Both of those parcels, there are opportunities for
access. On the
Richardson property, you can see in dark gray there is an acces
s driveway that
accesses onto Prison Street. It's currently paved and so there
is access there.
There is a current driveway apron cut in the improved Front Street
, in .there, in
the improved Front Street configuration of sidewalk, curb and
gutter and the
location immediately to the north of the building that's planned.
And that area
would be the area of access to the Catholic Church property. Now
this particular,
these particular sites were identified as basically regional parkin
g area in the
original Lahaina Community Development Plan that was done in
1973 and there
were three sites identified in Lahaina. One was in the vicinity
of the Lahaina
Shopping Center and the, and the area that's immediately south
of the Lahaina
Shopping Center, where in that particular project there is also curren
tly a parking
garage. And I think the number of stalls actually numbers some
thing close to
700 stalls total in that area. There was another area that was
identified off
Luakini Street that's between Lahainaluna Road and Dickenson
Street that,
where the County has actually leased or purchased a parcel and
created kind of
a midtown parking area, off-street parking area.· And then this
particular area
was identified; and there were several parcels that were identif
ied; and the one
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that belongs to the Hotta family that actually does front Luakini Street is, is an
additional property that's being proposed at some point in time for parking. Now
historically back in the early 70's, the Lahaina Fire Station was located at the
intersection of Prison and Front Street. And when the fire station relocated to the
Civic Center, the property was, was basically redesigned and became a parking
lot, became the first, well, actually it was the second parking lot. There was
another one that was done right across the street from Maria Lanakila Church
public parking lot in Lahaina.· And as the process of putting the parcels together
basically proceeded, the County did enter, enter into a lease with the Catholic
Church. It was a month-to-month lease, the County never paved the parking
stall, parking lot. It is a gravel parking lot today. It was the opinion of the
Administration, the prior Administration that they didn't want to pursue a longterm lease with the Catholic Church. And that they would be open to the
possibility of, of actually negotiating with the Catholic Church, Roman Catholic
Church in the State of Hawaii for a long-term lease. Currently the negotiation is
that we have a 55-year, we will have a 55-year lease on that property. And in
addition, we felt that the Richardson family was another opportunity because in
the Commuhity Plan again, it is identified as Public/Quasi-Public, so we
negotiated with the Richardson family and we also have a 55 year lease on that
property. Now in terms of the development of the parking, well, the development
of the project in general, there's been very thorough archaeological study done of
this project. We retained the services of Xamaneck Archaeologists. Eric
Fredericksen, well first of all Dee Fredericksen, who is his mother, actually was
on the Cultural Resources Commission and she got off the commission and we
did retain their firm. And then Eric proceeded to be appoi:nted, her son, so he
was very, you know, focused on the cultural issues all the way along, very
detc;liled archaeological study, very detailed negotiations with the' State Historic
Preservation Office. If you check out the conditions establIshed .fu~ the Cultural
Resources Commission at their meetiflg on November the 2nd , you'll see that
there's at least eight conditions dealing specifically with Gultural and
archaeological issues. Now portions of the Riehardson property, have, have
already undergone subsurface testing, in other words, there has been a trencher
on the site. They have actually trenched the mauka portion of the project or the
property. The front portion has single-family residences that i are basically
substandard, probably dilapidated, but there are sti" people' Iivir;Jgin them. And
now that we have leased them, thOse individuals have other, other hQmes to live
in and so at a certain date, they will be leaving the premises and, and the
archaeological subsurface testing wi", will commence, will continu.e. The tes ... ,
the subsurface testing on the Catholic Church property is, is complete. Nothing
was found. There is a portion of the wall that you see separating the Richardson
property and the Catholic Church property that has some coral in it that we are
gonna preserve in place. That was the only site that was identified. On the
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former Ing property site, that's the site of the Harbor Village project, the proposal
is to, basically there's been a basically a surface, .a surface investigation or
inventory, but we'll have to undergo a constant monitoring. In other words,
there'll have to be a archaeologist on site during the time of construction that all
the excavation that will go on that site will have to be monitored. We're, it's very
possible that something could be found still. We're not discounting that, but
that's a normal procedure. that any project goes through. We've done all of the
very detailed archaeological reporting and, and surveying and investigation of
this site and we're prepared, you know, to deal with issues as they may come up,
aU right. Now another issue that was just discussed, I feel I should address is the
issue of wetlands. The, the properties that we own or that we have and haven't
released are not wetlands. They don't have standing water; they don't have the,
the appropriate vegetation or the soil characteristics to be wetlands. They may
have been, portions of them may have been sometime in the past history. I
mean Kahului used to be a wetland, but it's not a wetland now. So it's a
possibility that they could have been. We have, in order to comply with the
condition of the Cultural Resources Commission, we, we hired a wetlands, a
consultant to do a wetlands determination. Her name is Evangeline Funk. She's
gone out, surveyed the site. At this time the characteristics for identifying or
establishing a wetland don't exist. She is in consultation with the Corps of
Engineers.' That condition will be complied with as far as the wetlands are
concerned. .Now in terms of the issue of traffic, obviously the project site was
proposed for parking. It, and originally in the 1973. in the Lahaina Community
Plan, the property was identified as Business. In the 1983 Li3haina Community
Plan, in the 1996 Lahaina Community Plan, it was identified as Public/QuasiPublic. The Ings, Jarred .Ing at the time felt that, you know, when they were
trying to basically settle, ~ettle the family's estate that it was Business. But it
turns out that it was zoned for Business use all the way back to 1967 as, as
being part of Historic District No.2., but that the Community Plan actually
identified it as Public/Quasi-Public. So there was a concern and he did go to
Tom Morrow; and he did discuss it; and there were other individuals, the
Richardsons, specifically the Hattas that wanted to have their property changed
as well. And Tom Morrow felt that, that wasn't appropriate, at the time of the
Community Plan Amendment or at the time of the update of the Lahaina
Community Plan in 1995. So we did go through a whole Community Plan
Amendment, but, but he suggested that we go through the Planning Department
and apply for a Community Plan Amendment. We could justify it. So we did, and
the Community Plan.Amendment was dated, was issued or. or approved by the
County Council in Match of 1998. Now another important part of this is the fact
that, you know, this property is only 74:-feet deep so, you know, as far as a, a
property that, let's say, is conducive for parking, it's really not. In fact, the
Historic District Ordinance is very specific in Section 19.52.090, it says "No
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off-street parking facility constructed in compliance with this section shall abut
Front Street." So I, I feel that we had a good case for establishing that, you
know, the use of the property for parking was not necessarily in the best interest
of the overall development of the historic district. And for that reason, the
community plan amendment was, was approved by the Council and at that time,
we also went through an environmental assessment. Then we put together our
project and we did another environmental assessment, a detailed one. There
was a finding of no significant impact and then we went through a whole process
of seeking approval. We, we applied in January, 1999, for our Special
Management Area Permit, our off... " our Cultural Resources Commission
approval and our offsite parking approval. Now the Planning Commission grants
the offsite parking approval and during that process, we went through many
meetings of the Cultural Resources Commission and many issues were brought
up. The archaeological issues were very sensitive. Eric Fredericksen was, was
on the commission. He was very passive, but he was very specific about the
concerns. He, we didn't have him as a vote on the commission. So many times,
we'd go to a meeting, there might be, you know, six members present or five
members present, and of course, we, we lost out because we, we would only
have four opportunity vote, vote opportunity.
CHAIR MOLINA: Chris, can I interrupt?
MR. HART: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Could you wrap up as far as-MR. HART: Okay, fine-CHAIR MOLINA: --getting an easement?
MR. HART: --I will, all right.
CHAIR MOLINA: Please, thank you.
MR. HART: Well, I just wanted you to know that a lot of, a lot of public concern was
expressed, has been expressed. And the clients, our clients, and ourselves as
consultants and Mr. Luna, as an attorney, all of us have worked very diligently
with the community, with the Cultural Resources Commission, with the Planning
Commission, with the Planning Department to come up with a project that we feel
is very sensitive as far as the historic district of Lahaina is concerned. Just to
complete, we do, we would like to have the access across the parking lot. We
feel that it's justifiable, we, in terms of providing, let's say, basically compliance

Page 47 of 73

PUBLIC WORKS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

February 28, 2001

and completion of the vision of the community plan to have this area be a public
regional parking lot in the southern part of Lahaina, the southern extremity of
Lahaina. If we're made to, if we're not granted the easement, we will have to
build the driveways, which basically they're both being proposed in the
community plan, or in the SMA Permit, they're paved. And we would essentially
create a situation where we would have our parking available, which is 139 stalls.
People would come into the Prison Street lot, they would see the parking
available back there but no way to get to it. So they'd have to drive back out,
come on to Prison Street, come in, in the driveway or drive back out onto Front
Street, come in the access driveway. It's just an inefficient kind of a procedure.
We do have, you know, a comment from our Traffic Consultant, Randy Okaneku,
he's, he's looked at it. I'd just like to basically close with a statement. He says,.
"It is my opinion either the alternative access driveway or access through the
existing driveways on Front and Prison Streets will operate satisfactorily. From a
traffic-safety perspective however, use of the existing driveways is the preferable
access alternative." And one other thing just as I close, we have been very
diligent in our involvement with the PTSA at, at Kamehameha ITI School, we've
attended meetings. A big problem that exists in the mornings obviously when the
kids are being dropped off, at 2:30 or so in the afternoon when kids are being
picked up. We've agreed to cooperate with the, with the PTSA to, to issue
parking permitsto actually reserve parking stalls so that parents will have parking
stalls. Right now, there's congestion because there are no parking stalls. What
happens early in .the morning is that people who want to go out on the
commercial boating activities in the harbor come in to the parking lot and take all
the parking spaces. They're all gone so there's none for the children, none for
the parents to drop off their kids. So and each one. of the meetings, Rick Paul,
who's the Principal of Kamehameha lIT School, has been at the meetings and
he's testified in favor of this project. Okay, with that, I, I close. If there's any
questions, I'd be certajnly happy to, to answer them.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hart. Okay, questions from the body? Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Because you, you're ending up with the parking, Chris, I'll just
stick to that for now-MR. HART: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --and then yield to other Members who have other, any type of
questions. I, I'm trying to get a clarification when you say that you have an
agreement or you're looking at getting an agreement with the PTSA in getting
permits issued. Where would those stalls come from? Are they gonna come
from the, the requirement that you folks have which I believe is 62 leaving
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72 excess stalls and so would, or would it take up the excess stalls that you folks
are using to, as a bonus to us that we're getting 72 additional stalls? Where,-MR. HART: Well--

VICE-CHAIR KANE: --where is it coming from?
MR. HART: --you know, it would probably be the stalls that would be in the closest
proximity to Front Street and Kamehameha III School so it'd probably be in the
Prison Str... , or the Catholic Church parcel. You know, at that hour of the
morning, at 8 o'clock in the morning, there's not gonna be a lot of people, you
know, at the Harbor Village project. We, we have a parking requirement
basically of what, 60?--

VICE-CHAIR KANE: 62.
MR. HART: --And we have 139 proposed stalls and 72 excess. So I would assume
that, you know, there's gonna be available stalls that would be identified in the, in
the Catholic Church property. And, you know, we're not going to identify the
62 that would be for, only for JDI Harbor Village parking, you know. But we
would allow parents, you know, with this little permit that they would put on their
dashboard, to just go into the parking lot and park and do whatever business
they have to do.

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Now this is all underthe presumption that we're gonna end up
with the actual count. I mean this is a proposed amount. Because we have
certain issues that we're gonna have to deal with prior to actually commencing
with this project whether it's a wetland thing or whether it's a-MR. HART: Archaeological--

VICE-CHAIR KANE: --archaeological find and, and whatnot. Of, the bottom line is
you'll, you'll have your requirements of 62 stalls to have there and the excess
stalls, which in this case are around 72 stalls, is, is not a, is not a hard number.
MR. HART: It's not a guarantee, no, I mean obviously, you know it, we would like it to
be a guarantee. And it could be a guarantee if, if we didn't have to go through
the more detailed review process that's been required in the context of the
Cultural Resources Commission and the SMA Permit. And you know, we did a
very detailed archaeological study and you know, we want, we want to be
sensitive. We definitely want to be sensitive and if there are issues, are remains
of cultural significance, then obviously they'll have to be preserved and see to in
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place. And we'll have to work around them and it could, could actually eliminate
parking stalls. But you know, I have no way of knowing right now, except to tell
you that, that again there have been subsurface testing on the mauka portion of
the Richardson property which is parcel No. 10 and there was nothing found,
okay. There, the testing was completed basically on the Catholic Church
property and, and really the significant issue was preserving the wall, which a
portion of the wall which is it's not we, we're basically showing it added on to.
But you know, there is a portion that they wanted us to preserve so we will
preserve that and .it's in a landscape buffer area that doesn't really, it was a
property line wall so it won't detract from the number of stalls that were proposed.
I, I kind of believe that we're not talking about a large number of stalls that would
be, that the total count would be reduced by.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: But again, we can't, we can't land on a figure at this-MR. HART: No.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --point. There's just-MR. HART: Sorry, we can't.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --no way of doing that. Mr. Chairman, if I may and I'm staying in
this,-CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --I'll try to stay right within this area.
CHAIR MOLINA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: There was an issue brought up regarding, I guess, the traffic flow
efficiency and who would be the, the entity in charge of, of coordinating that
traffic flow through a, if we look at a developed parking area? Is that something
that you folks, 'cause I haven't seen it, I, you know, after looking through the
agreement or the resolution that's being proposed. I don't see any language in
there that discusses that aspect. I see you folks would be responsible for
mowing and, you know, that type of thing.
MR. HART: Right.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Who will be responsible for the, you know, doing all the other
aspects of the parking, and is that a public works issue? Are they going to be
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doing it; are you going to be doing it; where is the cost going to be coming from in
that case?
MR. HART: What other things would you mean, like repairing the parking lot?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yes.
MR. HART: Oh, well there is a, there is a discussion going on that, you know.
Obviously, there's a dollar value that's been established, you know, that, that we
would be contributing in terms of the repair, the maintenance, the landscape,
planting-VICE-CHAIR KANE: That's something that we have-MR. HART: No.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --in front of us?
MR. HART: No, I think David Goode could comment on that. And you know, it wasn't,
in other words, we didn't make an agreement that said, you know, this is an
"X" number of dollar, you know, kind of, of participation on the part of JDI Harbor
Village. In, in the context of discussions with the Chair, there was a, there was a
request that we kind of get a understanding of how much money we're talking
about here so, so David Goode has a number. There's also in, in terms of, of
repave, of actually paving the parking stalls, constructing the parking stalls,
there's also a discussion that, that we would repave or top dress the driveway
entrance because it's starting to, you know, show the evidences of wear and
tear.
So we would do that, that's about a, I'd say, $13,000 item.
Sorry... (chuckle) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Chris, while you're looking for that-MR. HART: I've got it. It's, it's provide one-inch asphalt overlay. It's approximately
$10,300.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: And that's your, your-MR. HART: That would be our cost, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --... it?
MR. HART: If, if, you know, basically as part of--
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: That's, that's a total cost or that's your, your part of the cost?
MR. HART: No, that's the total. We would do that as part of the re ... , part of the
construction of the parking on parcel NO.7 and parcel No.1 0,-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yes.
MR. HART: --you know, there'll be an asphalt, you know basically, machine on site and
we would top-dress, provide a one-inch top-dress on that driveway access, and,
and it's estimated that the cost would be about $10,300 to do that and that would
be part of the project.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chris, and Mr. Chair, I, I do have other questions
regarding the easement specifically. But I think the questions will be more
appropriate directed towards our Corporation Counsel and perhaps a cross
reference from their, the legal attorney for the, for the applicant. So at this time,
I'm done with questions from that standpoint, and I'll, I'll approach those at a later
time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Chris, I wanted to ask you one question. How much ... say
the application is denied, of course the applicant will be putting in a driveway ...
how much will it cost the applicant to put in their own driveway?
MR. HART: Well, interestingly enough, you know, we had the area that's identified
parcel, parcel 3 is actually proposed as pavement as part of the project. And
there is already a driveway access, you know, in the updated Front Street, you
know, the, the basic new curb and gutter. So there is, already is a driveway
access so the expense is not gonna be substantial as far as the project is
concerned. And then as far as the parcel 10 is concerned, there, there is a
paved driveway already on, on the medical group property as an access. There
probably be some upgrades, but, you know in general, I don't think you're talking
about more than maybe $10,000 in, in total, you know, for, for both driveways ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Questions for Mr. Hart from the Members? Okay,
hearing none.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Question, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes sir, Mr. Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mis ... , Mr. Hart, this request is specifically for an
easement to use County property. Can your project go forward without the
easement from the County?
MR. HART: It, it can and it will. It just seems to be the more efficient thing to do, but if
it's, if it's not the more efficient thing to do, then the wisdom of the Council then,
you know, we certainly can go forward. We have our SMA permit.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Okay, any other questions for Mr. Hart?
Okay, thank you very much, Chris. Now I believe Mr. Kane had some questions
that he wanted to direct to the Corp Counsel.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Fukushima, on the easement to
JOI, I guess there's a Page 3, Subsection 2 regarding the liability. I, I just wanted
to get a clarification and maybe an understanding that's mutual between what the
County understands in this section and what the legal advice from the applicants
has meant. I, I know that you signed off as to the legality portions. My first
question is, did, did Corporation Counsel write this or was this written by the
applicant as far as the, the agreement itself?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Our office drafted the document.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:
Okay, okay, it's just for clarification. The, what is your
understanding of this section in, in quote, "JOI will indemnify grantor from all
claims arising from the maintenance and use of said easement"? I just want to
be sure of the scope of the liability and indemnification of this, of this. I mean,
are we talking about just the easement portion as far as this indemnity and all
that, or is it gonna cover the parking area? And I, again, just for clarification so I
understand what we're talking about.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, I think the intention was the easement area and that the,
additionally, that they were going to be indemnifying us for their use by patrons,
patrons, employees, etc. of their project if they got, if they, if there was any cause
of action brought by users of the JOI project.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, hang on one second, Mr. Chair. This, there isn't any
necessity as far as language, ... and again this is for clarity for me,
Mr. Fukushima ... as far as defining more specifically what the indemnities? I
mean if something happens on a portion of the parking lot that is not the
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easement area, then there would be, there wouldn't be nothing regarding this
agreement then in, intact?
MR FUKUSHIMA: That's correct. It, it, it seemed to me, when I was drafting this, that
occurrences, and, and I was looking at the maintenance and the design, etc. as
being potential areas of liability to the County. And I didn't imagine or I couldn't
imagine negligent design or maintenance that would, that could potentially cause
any real big problems. Maintenance or maybe holes and there may be, you
know, problems with, with, with the surface, but that's not gonna leave any
catastrophic type of injuries. Hopefully that Public Works will even prevent those
types of occurrences from happening at this parking lot. But it seemed like any,
any problem was fairly remote.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh-huh. Now when we discussed the, the negligence aspect of
this, of this section when they talk about, "provided that such claims and
demands are not caused by the negligence of the grantor," ... which in this case
would be the County ... "or its agents or employees acting within the course or
scope of their employment." Can you help me better understand that or?
MR FUKUSHIMA: Well, well, essentially, what we're saying here is that they will
indemnify us in the event that their use of the easement or their employees or
patrons of, of their project are injured. And they would indemnify us unless,
unless the cause of that injury is the County's negligence.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Is there any way you can sa .. , I mean, 'cause I'm trying to
understand the,-MR FUKUSHIMA: Well,-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --the negligence aspect of,-MR FUKUSHIMA: --okay, the-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --of that.
MR FUKUSHIMA: --the short, the short and the sweet of it is if we're negligent, we
should be responsible. When I say "we," I mean the County. And essentially
negligence is: there's a duty owed; there's a breach of that duty; that breach is
approximate cause of whatever injuries are, are, any injuries that have occurred.
And that gives rise to liability or their negligence theory.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, for Mr. Fukushima, in the line of questioning
that Mr. Kane is going, if we permit this easement through our parking lot; and
vehicles going to this shopping complex now come through our parking lot; and
there's an accident on Prison Street. Does the County accept that, that's gonna
be County liability?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, it's, it's really hard to determine liability without a complete set
of facts that-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Let me rephrase that?
MR. FUKUSHIMA:
case.

--the facts can change, you know, the whole perspective of the

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Let me, let me rephrase the question then. In your
opinion, by having the additional traffic come through our County parking lot,
does that increase our possibility of liability?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, oh I suppose any time when there's an increase in, in, in use
of a facility, there is that potential, but in my opinion, that, that potential is not that
great. I mean,-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: If, if we-MR. FUKUSHIMA: --you know, I think what you have to examine is what happens in a
parking lot, what sort of accidents or incidents occur in parking lots generally?
And I think we can safely say that generally you don't have those sorts of
accidents that lead to substantial damage or injury.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: What about theft and other things happening in the, in
the area? Now I know, and the reason I, I bring this up is because there have
been other instances, where I've had to deal with it and Council has had to deal
with it, where someone going through a County facility or a County property
created a problem some place else. And then we get added into the suit. Now if
this, if the driveway were there, the owners of JDI, and they're going outon Front
Street, then we wouldn't be included. What I'm trying to understand is how much
more liability we have if they come through our parking lot, we give them the
permission to, versus if they have their own driveway?
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MR. FUKUSHIMA: Additional liability of the County, in my opinion, not very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. In, this is something that I've also
wanted to find out and I'll do this in conjunction with this particular case. If what
is, what is presented for us as evidence, the commitments, we find out that the
commitments are not total and then there's not followed through, what do we
have as a recourse after having granted the approval? What do we have as a
recourse to now go back and redo the entire thing?
MR. FUKUSHIMA:
agreement?

Commitments as to their requirements under the easement

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Right, let's say we, we granted the easement and we
find out that they're actually not gonna-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa, I'm sorry, can I interject, in other words you're asking if
the applicant reneges on the agreement, can the County-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --or has not presented the facts as they should be
presented.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Fukushima.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: What facts are those?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'm just asking in general, 'cause I'm kind a curious
about this.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, I mean, Councilman, it's really hard for me to answer a
question when you say, "if they haven't revealed the facts," and, and I don't know
what facts you're talking about. It is relevant.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, can you be more specific with your facts, Mr. Arakawa, that
you're making reference to?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Let's say for instance, there was a, a fact that they did
not have ownership of the property, of total clear ownership of the property
through the lease. And that there was a, a lien brought upon by somebody else,
and there was, there was a cloud in the lease for the, for the property that they
have. Could we then come and revisit, what would our ability to revisit the, the
granting of this easement be or would we be committed to it?
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MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, under those facts but, you know quite frankly, I don't see the
relevancy between, you know, ownership and, and complying with the conditions
of the, of the easement? I mean, I mean ownership isn't one of the conditions of
this, of the easement.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: If they were not able to provide that property, it might
become a condition, and that's, that's where I'm asking if and I'm using this as an
example. Could we then, could we then change the or, or get back this
easement?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa,-MR. FUKUSHIMA: I suppose there could be a potential for that, but, you know, again
based upon the, the, the facts, the factual situation that you've related, it's very
difficult to answer
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Fukushima. Excuse me, Mr. Arakawa, ... (change of
tape) ... you know, may be valid. I'm kinda getting a sense here that there are a
lot of questions. Some new information has arisen here on the floor with regards
to this request for the parking easement, concerns such as the congestion in the
parking lot. And I'm getting that feeling that, I think, for this body to make a
decision, a real proper decision on this matter that the Chair will recommend
maybe a deferral of this item upon a site inspection by the body if this is how the
body feels on this. Maybe, Mr. Arakawa, your concerns, maybe if you could
address them in writing to the Corp Counsel, possible, hypothetical situations
arising.
COUNCltMEMBER ARAKAWA: It's not only hypothetical and I'll give one more
example and then I'll back off it and move-CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --for site inspection. For instance, if the traffic survey
that was done did not incorporate the proper information for us to do an analysis
on, and we find later on that the level of traffic was much higher than it was. The
reviewing bodies were not given the proper information, did not do the analysis in
the proper information. Could we then go back and take back the easement
based on that, that erroneous information in which the decision was made?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: I think it would be very difficult.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So any errors, any errors made in doing the
assessment in that case would, you're saying, would be very difficult to go back
and reassess?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, but I think it would be a challenge, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, so then it behooves us to make sure that all the
information we get is, is very accurate and that we're making the decision on that
accuracy, okay.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, I believe presumably the, the, the Commissions and the
Cultural Resource Commission and the Planning Commission acted upon the
best information that was available to them.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well. I. I can tell you that there was information
presented today that when I was on the Council that we were making a decision
as to zone the property Business from Public/Quasi-Public was not made, was
inaccurate.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And that's why I'm asking this type of question.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. I'm gonna stop the discussion on this item. I am gonna
make my recommendation now. And to answer all of our questions again I would
reiterate, I would recommend a deferral of this item and a site inspection by the
committee to the parking area.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. And as recommended, suggested by Member Arakawa,
we do this during the peak hours when school is letting out, and to see and
observe and make our assessments as to impacts this parking request could
have on traffic in the community of Lahaina Town. And I am sensitive, as I know
many of you are, to the historical aspect of the town itself. So if there are no
objections to this? Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, Mr. Chair, prior to you moving past this particular item and
on to the next item on the agenda, this is an issue that we, that we as a body, I
think, took up last term: And I, and I'm sure it was from before that as well. For
me as an individual Council Member, it's important to know the, the sense of
what a discussion was about, especially when it comes to the decision-makers
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within the process. And so when I refer, and, and Mr. Min knows, that whenever
this body can have access to the minutes of a particular meeting in which it
involved the decision-makers, which allowed them to take the next step which is
to come to us, it would help us to, I guess, cut through duplication of questioning.
And, and if it's possible to get an information, I, I would ask that, since it is the
recommendation of the Chair that you'd like to defer and, and schedule a site
inspection, that if I can request that from the department if it's, if it's available.
And that way it helps us and also with the culture ... , I don't know if, again, if the
Cultural Resources minutes of their meeting is available, if we can get that as .
well. And again, it just will assist us in determining what discussions took place,
what they, how they arrived at their, you know, the methodology that they went
through to arrive at their conclusions. And I think it'll help us in not have to go
through the same thing they went through, recreate the wheel.
CHAIR MOLINA: I agree with you, Mr. Kane. Ann.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. CUA: Just a point of clarification. Are you just interested, commis .... , Cultural
Resources Commission met a number of times, but they did have one meeting
on the latest application and that was the November 2 meeting. So I'm assuming
that's the meeting minutes that you would like from the Cultural Resources
Commission.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: That is correct, and I would think as long as it's pertinent to the
specific discussion of the easement and not, you know, 'cause I know
discussions kinda go way out, so I don't know, I just wants, I want minutes that
discuss the easement. That, that's what I'm looking for so if it.
MS. CUA: Well, why don't we, just, just to be safe, we'll send you, you know, 'cause I
don't think, to be really honest, I don't think we talked much about the easement
at the CRC level at that November 2 meeting. However, just to be safe I think we
can be prepared to send you both those minutes as well as the January 9, 2001
minutes of the Planning Commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: All, all Members of the coun ... , committee or the Council.
MS. CUA: Right, right, Council.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Will be forwarded to you Chairman, and then will be distributed.
Do you know if those min ... , minutes for the commission are done already or are
you folks in the process of finishing that?
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MS. CUA: I know the Cultural Resources Commission meeting minutes are completed
and-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Planning Commission.
MS. CUA: --my dir. .. , the Cultural Resources Commission is completed.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No, yes.
MS. CUA: The Planning Commission, my Director tells me, he believes it is completed
but I need to double check.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, we appreciate it. Mr. Chairman, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. The Chair would like the body to know that,
would like to finish by 12 o'clock ... because we do have staff, they have to, they
are required to· be on their lunch hour . . . on this item. Is there any final
discussion on this? Yes sir, Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: As long as you're getting the minutes, I'd like to get
the complete minutes having to do with this particular project.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, is that, Mister, Mr. Arakawa has requested complete, all of the
minutes having to do with this project from you. Are you saying from the, just
specifically focusing on the easement request, or from the-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, I'd like the, the total minutes having to do with this
project-CHAIR MOLINA: --since the, this project was proposed?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --from CRC as well as from the Planning Commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so this dates back to 1995, I believe, when this project was first
proposed.
MS. CUA: No, no, no, no. You're talking about from when this application was
submitted which is nineteen, beginning of 1999.
CHAIR MOLINA: Right, oh this, okay, so you don't want the whole complete history, the
minutes, okay, so circa 1999 on that. Any other discussions? Okay, so once
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again the Chair has, will be deferring this item upon site inspection in the near
future and to be taken up into committee again. Okay.
ACTION:

DEFER pending a site inspection

ITEM NO.3: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF
ROADWAY LOTS (Kahakuloa Agricultural Park Subdivision. aka Cliffs of
Kahakuloa) (C.C. 00-303)

CHAIR MOLINA: All right, Members, I'd like to move on to our final items here, if you
can refer to your letter from the Corp Counsel with regards to the land
dedications We're going on to Item No. PWT-3. This item relates to the
dedication of two roadway lots in conjunction with the Kahakuloa Agricultural
Park Subdivision project. This project is also known as the Cliffs at Kahakuloa.
As you may recall, we deferred action on this particular matter at our
January 31,2001 meeting. We have since received a written opinion, as I've
stated earlier, from the Department of the Corporation Counsel clarifying our role
in this process. And. as noted in the Director's transmittal letter, the subdivision
was granted final approval on August 26, 1996. The improvements have been
completed and approved by the department, and the lots are being proposed for
dedication to the County. I'd like to ask our Public Works Director, Mr. Goode, to
elaborate.
MR. GOODE: Thank you ,Chair. As we discussed and I think the committee's first
meeting in January the subject subdivision has had its roadways completed.
They've gone through all our relevant inspections and we found them to meet our
standards and the approved plans. Accordingly, the Department of Corporation
Counsel and our department did a little research as requested by the committee
and based on the opinion letter, we're bringing the item back and would like to
have the roadways accepted.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Goode.
Mr. Arakawa.

Any questions from the Members?

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, if this is the case reading this letter that
we must accept, then I WOUld, I would request that on all future acceptance of
roadways, we pass some kind of a rule that says it's automatically done. 'Cause
we really don't have discretion according to this letter.
CHAIR MOLINA: Maybe, Corp Counsel, could you comment on that?
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MR. FUKUSHIMA: I believe we could draft a bill that would provide for when there are
dedications to the County for roads required by, required by either the
subdivision ordinance or the building code or other, other relevant codes, that
those matters may not, may not have to come to the Council. But let me, let me
look at that and see if I can develop something like that. There may be a
problem in that the Council would not be involved but, but let me, give me the
opportunity to look at that and report back to this committee whether that can be
done.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: In view of the decision that came down from Corp
Counsel, since we must accept it, there's no sense in having any real discussion
on this. So at your discretion, I would move that this meet, that we approve this
project since we can't do anything else.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So moved. Is there a second? Excuse me, we have a-VICE-CHAIR KANE:
forward,--

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.

Prior question.

Prior to us moving

CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --I, I don't have a copy of that February 7 letter. I don't know if we,
I don't have it in my folder so I'm just, it's in section 3. Sorry for holding up.
CHAIR MOLINA: That's okay. And I believe it's according to HRS-264-1.C and
guess, to summarize it, the, we basically the, the County has no choice.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So may I ask a question then?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, sir.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Fukushima, I'm trying to figure out why then would we have
and I don't know if it's whether-MR. FUKUSHIMA: The explanation, etc., will property, and this is an example of that
happening. So the, so the Council does accept gifts by, by resolution. Now, I
and that's why I had indicated earlier that I believe that we could probably
develop a bill, an ordinance which would call for the automatic acceptance of, of
these sorts of things. But again, I would like to look at that a little more carefully
before I give my final opinion as to what can or cannot be done.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Fukushima, Mr. Kane, can I interrupt for just a moment.
According to the Maui County Codes, Section 3.44.015(c) specifies the County
Council may accept donations of real property or any interest in real property by·
the passage of a resolution approved by a majority of its members now or
therefore. I'm just adding that for additional information.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank, thank you, Mr. Chair, and I appreciate you bringing that
forward. And again, I'm just trying to find out and it seems as though this is a
Hawaii Revised Statutes, Howard, that, that's I guess presenting a conflict in our,
in what we have in our code versus what is in HRS?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, I don't particularly see it as a conflict.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Or an exempt, we haven't recognized an exemption maybe-MR. FUKUSHIMA: Um-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --that certain things we just don't have and shouldn't come before
us and that's what you're-MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, I'm not saying that it shouldn't come before you, but it, it may
appear to put the Councilor committee in an awkward position since they have to
do something that's coming before them. They have no discretion to exercise,
but I don't particularly see that as being a conflict. It may appear a little
inconsistent.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, and that, and I apol..., maybe I used the wrong word but it
seems like there's an inconsistency. I'm just trying to understand why there's an
inconsistency or why wasn't it recognized when the code was written? Was it
done before or after this HRS was done and-MR. FUKUSHIMA: Oh. Well, when 344 was done, I don't think they, they considered
264 of Hawaii Revised Statutes.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: ... (Chuckle) . .. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I'm just, because Dane is asking about this and
I actually had a very similar question in my mind, because it would seem that
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once the department requires it, they've already pre-approved it. So the approval
actually was done by this department,-MR. FUKUSHIMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --which is probably the appropriate place to have this,
but then again, you know, we incur the, the cost of having to maintain so that's
the area when we last brought this up. I'm, I was kinda curious about this ruling.
Again it seems like there was a prior acceptance and we can't do anything. And I
would, if that's gonna occur, you know, I'd, I really would like to see
Mr. Fukushima look into this, find a way that we can automatically do it so that
we don't have to waste the Council's time and everybody else's time on
something that's already prearranged.
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Probably we can be given notification that this is
occurring, but the two items that you have prior to this,-CHAI R MOll NA: Agreed.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --... to this, same thing.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so I, maybe if it's, the Corp Counsel will address this particular
request from the Council to look into as far as we having to address this on the
Council floor, in the interest of maybe saving time for practical purposes. Okay
again, the Chair-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Molina.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: While we're looking at things, maybe Corporation
Counsel could also look at in some cases we do things that are notification on a
quarterly basis so the Council is involved. So maybe that could be. woven into
whatever he's gonna look at as a way to notify us. I think we do need to know
what's. happening out there and this is one of the ways. We just don't need it
every time we have a Council meeting.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Yeah, I agree. I would suggest that perhaps we, we work it the
same way as we do with the approval by the director of, of utility poles--
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: --and then, then work it sort of like that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right, I think that's good.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Okay, any more questions or discussion? Okay, again
the Chair will entertain a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Mr. Arakawa, seconded by Mr. Carroll. The motion
is to recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution and filing of the
communication. Any discussion? Okay, if not, all those in favor?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay, thank you. It's marked unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Kawano and Tavares,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

Page 65 of 73

PUBLIC WORKS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

February 28, 2001

EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of communication

ITEM NO. 10: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF
ROADWAY LOT (Land Court Application) (C.C. 01-39)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, our next item is PWT-10. The item relates to the dedication of
a roadway lot along Malalani Drive in conjunction with Land Court
Application 342. The parcel appears to be located in Omaopio, Kula, as noted in
the Warranty Deed. And maybe if Mr. Goode would like to, I guess, elaborate a
little bit more or correct me if I'm interpreting the information correctly?,
MR. GOODE: You did a fine job. To provide road widening lot 1,120 square feet on
Malalani Drive.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chair's recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, the Chair recommends adopting the proposed resolution and
filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So move.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Mr. Arakawa. Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seconded by Mr. Carroll. Any discussion? If not, all those in favor?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Aye.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you, the Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Kawano and Tavares,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of communication

ITEM NO.8: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF
ROADWAY LOT AND EASEMENTS FOR CABRAL SUBDIVISION (C.C.01-38)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moving on to our next item is PWT-8 which relates to the
dedication of a road widening lot and a granting of two drainage easements in
conjunction with the Cabral Subdivision project. Maybe, Mr. Goode, again if you
could add into that.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Chair. This, this one's a little different. This particular item,
the subdivision was completed about 1969, and it met our standards at that time.
And for one reason or another, the conveyance documents were never brought
to the County. It also turns out that the drainage easement that runs through the
property ... this is Neke Place off of Piihana Road ... the drainage easements,
that work was never completed so the owners of the road, they still own the road,
wanted to convey it to the County. We advised them that they needed to finish
this drainage work, which was completed within the last six months, so the
subdivision, the roadway portion was done in 1969. The easement was done in
the year 2000. It met our standards and here we are.
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CHAIR MOLINA: We've got a slight gap there. Okay, any discussion or questions for
Mr. Goode?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No. Chair's recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Chair recommends a motion to recommend the adoption of the
proposed resolution and filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, yes sir, Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Just point of clarification, we're looking at three resolutions?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, yes. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: We're looking at one resolution-CHAIR MOLINA: Yes,one-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --plus two drainage easements.
CHAIR MOLINA: Right, we're looking at the dedication,-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Roadway lot.
CHAIR MOLINA: --roadway lot as Neke Place accepting the dedication of a drainage
easement over Lot 3 and accepting the dedication of a drainage easement
affecting TMK: 3-4-032:001 in conjunction with the Cabral Subdivision Project.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So move.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seconded by Mr. Carroll. Discussion? Hearing none, all those in
favor?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Kawano and Tavares,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Council member Hokama

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of communication

ITEM NO. 15: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF
ROAD WIDENING LOT {along West Kuiaha Road, Kuiaha-Kaupakalua
Homesteads (C.C. 01-76)

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Okay, Members, we're on our last item for today which is
PWT-15 relating to the dedication of a road widening lot in conjunction with the
Kuiaha-Kaupakalua Homesteads project. Mr. Goode.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Chair. That's our last item today. I'd just like to say I
appreciate the, the Council considering amending the ordinances to just do away
with this. It takes my time as well. I've gotta scramble, get the files, review them,
the whole thing. And I know this committee has more interesting subjects that
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you can tackle than these so I'm looking forward to that change. This is another
roadway lot. It's only about a foot wide, foot and a half wide along West Kuiaha
Road. This relates to a little three-lot subdivision. Total square footage is about
438 square feet.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, any questions for Mr. Goode?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chair's recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chair's recommendation is to entertain a motion to recommend the
adoption of the proposed resolution and filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So move.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Mr. Carroll
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seconded by Mr. Arakawa. Discussion.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I'd just like to comment that I am, I guess I'll be having my staff
just to, to on our own part look at-- Well, let me back up and say that I think that
what Ms. Tavares has, has mentioned is something good to look at as far as a
quarterly report. We have to always keep in mind that when we take dedication
of all these places, we're incurring liability to the County; and therefore it's gonna
have expenditures down the road as far as resurfacing. And there's a whole
myriad of issues that we're gonna be dealing with that becomes the responsibility
of the County. So that's why, in saying that, that's why I'm trying to figure out
why there's that inconsistency that we discussed earlier. And, and there may be
a reason in there that we're not aware of that would give us an indication as to
why it should come before this body for some sort of review. I would hate to just
pass it off and then later on after we've kind of sloughed it off and said, oh you
know, it's not, we don't have to worry about it because we're forced to do it. And
then later on down the road after we've accepted 237 roads and, and then we
realize, wow, no wonder we had that review process. Because we're gonna get
hit with some sort of consequence to it. So that being said, Mr. Chair, I, I would
just put caution into the wind as far as just passing it off, just thinking, all this, it's
an inconsistency; we missed it; and we'll just correct it. Well, maybe we gotta be
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careful of what we're correcting. It may be something that was there intended. It
was intended to be there for a reason, so thank you.
MR. GOODE: Sure.
CHAIR MOLINA: Nothin' wrong with being thorough and making sure everything is
failsafe. Thank you, Mr. Kane. Any other discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, if you remember when this first came up, I'd
asked the Chair to look into what we can do as far as not accepting some of
these roadway lots until we can look at the cos ... , the consequences of it. And I
hope that topic is still something that we're-CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --gonna be looking at, because what Mr. Kane is
saying was, is echoing what I, my concern to begin with that cause a deferral of
this and that is, we're accepting a lot of property-CHAIR MOLINA: Future liability.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --that we have future liability over. And to me that is a
major concern so his, Mr. Kane's point is very well taken, and I'm very concerned
about the fact that we are accepting a lot of this. But Mr. Fukushima, who's our
legal counsel has come up with a opinion that basically says we have no option
as to-CHAIR MOLINA: Our hands are tied, right, you know, in some ways?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --so unless he changes his position for some reason
or other, then we should probably change the, the regulations to correspond what
the legal requirements are. And I'm accepting the fact that Mr. Fukushima is
accurate in his evaluation of this process, and I see no reason to not consider it
accurate.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, your suggestions are noted. Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Any
other discussion? If not, the Chair will entertain a--
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: The motion is-CHAIR MOLINA: --we did already, hello.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --on the floor. Call for the question.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's still call for the question. Okay, question has been called. All
those in favor of the recommending the, excuse me, of the adoption of the
proposed resolution and filing of the communication, say aye.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay, thank you very much. And we'll mark it
unanimous.
VOTE:

AYES:

Council members Arakawa, Carroll, and Tavares, Vice-Chair
Kane and Chair Molina.

NOES:

Council member Kawano

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of communication
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CHAIR MOLINA: Any announcements? If not, the Chair will adjourn this meeting.
Thank you very much. " .(gavel) . ..

ADJOURN: 11 :58

a.m.

~~JIlwL
MICHAEL J. MOLINA, Chair
Public Works and Transportation
Committee

Transcribed by: Ann L. Freitas
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